TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
October 18, 2016

AGENDA

I. ROLL CALL 6:30PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Mayor Champion
September 20, 2016

4. CITIZENS CONCERNS Mayor Champion
Columbine Country Club

HOA Presidents/Representatives
Public Comments

5. MAYOR’S COMMENTS Mayor Champion

6. TRUSTEE COMMENTS:
Mayor Pro Tem Cope
Trustee Boyle
Trustee Christy
Trustee Dotson
Trustee Menk
Trustee Palmer

7. TOWN ADMINISTRATORS REPORT Mr. McCrumb
8. POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT Chief Cottrell
9. TOWN TREASURERS REPORT Mr. Tempas
10. OLD BUSINESS
Resolution #5, Series 2016 Employee Manual Mrs. Struthers
2017 Budget Discussion Mr. Tempas
11. NEW BUSINESS
Minor Amendment Wilder Lane Development Plan Mr. Kaslon
Set date for Special Budget Meeting in November Mr. MeCrumb

Set date for 2016 Budget Amendment PH
Set date for 2017 Budget PH

12. EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board of Trustees will be going into Executive Session to approve the minutes of

August 16, 2016, to discuss personnel matters pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402 ,

13. ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

September 20, 2016

Mayor Champion called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Dave Cope, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson,
Bruce Menk and Roy Palmer b,

Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, J&f

Michaela Weber and Bret '___'Qé_a i
-,

CITIZEN CONCERNS: Michael Bratcher, Méaigér of the CCC, prov:de > Trustees with a brief
update of the Clubs construction progress and the néf{;////épemng date /of Columbm-e%&’n Main. He also

@

Bill Mills, 2 Brassie Way, has concerns w1th’/ e th’i{é‘%ﬁ’t ection from the Town. Believes
y %yn

the Trustees should get /mvolved at thl/ § fime. ﬁ%& chiller indieated that the land use process is
./{ﬁ?l lae followed // ) %

/,«"////
ask '6

on the diséonnection process and the possibility

pforme %le Trustees and public in attendance that the
e, H% also informed the Trustees of the status of the

TRUSTEE @@ e Dots n?prowded an update on the Clayton Farm development
process ( acated the px/ posed plan was “dead” and the developer would be selling

the prope e ad_;o;nlng /elly property is also for sale. Unless the two properties are joined,
//
there is not e .

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: Mr. McCrumb presented the attached report. He introduced
Michaela Weber, the 2016/2017 student intern who spoke about herself and the work she would be
conducting for the Town.

POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT: Chief Cottrell presented the attached report. He briefed the Trustees on
several incidents including a reported shooting (believed to be fireworks), stolen vehicles, a solved
Burning Tree burglary and a Bow Mar incident involving a man with a knife, In all cases the
CVPD demonstrated great police work. Applications are currently being accepted for the open
position.



Board of Trustees
September 20, 2016
Minutes

Page 2

TOWN TREASURER’S REPORT: Mr. Tempas presented the attached report and answered Trustee
questions. The 2016 budget will need to be amended in November.

OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business.

NEW BUSINESS:
¢ Minor Amendment to the Village Development Plan;Mr. Sieber presented to the Trustees
¢resident at 11 Columbine Lane to

a request to amend the Final Plat of the Village to al |
extend their garage into the existing setback. The HOA has endorsed this request. Mr. Sieber
informed the board that the Town could create Eiffal Dy
Villas and Burning Tree at the discretion of ;ac" %% OA., ’1" [%e Trustees directed staff to table
any additional action until after the appro 2 }ocess of WP : f?concluded
ACTION: wupon a mw by Trustee Palme/ d a second by Trustee
Menk, the Board of Trq,s ees unanimously approvg ‘fgl/the minor amendment
as presented. % /;
» Snow Removal Plan and E: lJ)ment Purc a / ayden presented tééthe Trusiees a
snow removal plan, with a“Z inchithreshold for [?f 09 ing g operations. He also presented a
proposal to purchase a John é’e é@%f so the Tov/\/@ ould adequately remove the snow

from the sidewalk along Bowf’///?}ven e f/l‘mstee Dotsgm gsked if the staff had investigated

leasing optlons’ - ///j’/y @///// /2//
A T t, upon a nwf n t ¢t:Menk and a second by Trustee

wth%oard of 'Pr % /’W/ ly approved the acquisition of the
ﬂally pru ont (lease or direct purchase) for

; or1nang=nermosf 1%

cC // 7 nted to%x% je Trustees the IGA with the Town of Bow Mar
16T¢ S ervnces *f/ hj% Towtof Bow Mar unanimously approved the IGA

O @

(: upo&a %onon by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee Dotson,

0 xf" of Tru %es unanimously approved the IGA subject to minor

amendmeﬁ% and apﬁ‘ova! of the Town Attorney.

o

. Resolutlﬁ{{i&’/#s Senesr 16: Employee Manual: Mr. McCrumb presented to the Trustees a
revised em ;ﬁiﬂ | for their consideration. The Trustees were asked to review the
()Ctober. =

manual for act ?
ACTION: no action was required

o 2017 Budget — 1% Draft: Mr. Tempas presented to and reviewed the 1¥ draft of the 2017
Budget. Several questions were asked and Mr. Tempas informed the Trustees that he would
be happy to meet with each of them to review their specific commissioned areas.

ACTION: no action was required

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The executive session was not held.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:54 p.m.



Board of Trustees
September 20, 2016
Minutes

Page 3

Submitted by,
1.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.

o

** All minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until ap gvd by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting. , 4

v

2




inistrator’s Report
| October 2016

Town of

‘ i ‘ ColumbmeValM@ :

Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434
C2 Middlefield Road | Fax: 303-795.7325

Columbme Valle .. CO 80123 jdmccrurnb@co_lumbinevalley.org
Colorado o _ 5




Communications & Happenings

The 2016 Citizen Survey was mailed all 551 households in Columbine Valley
and as of the October 14 deadline for returns the Towni received approximately
330 or almost 60%. Thus far returns indicate a very balanced répresentative
of the Town based on the percentage returned by neighborhood, Staff is tabu-

lating the results and will present a report to the: Trustees at the November
meeting.-

Mayors Champion and Feldcamp signed the Intergovernmental Agreement
between Columbine Valley and the Town of Bow Mar on October 6. Effec-
- tive November 1 the Town will provide building department administrative
services to Bow Mar. Staff has been working diligently with Bow Mar over -
the past several months to ensure a seamless transition.

October is a busy month for Town events. The Flu Shot Clinic was held on October 3rd and was utilized by 46 resi-
dents, which is average participation for this event. The annual shred event will occur on the 15th; and the dumpsters -
will be available from the 20th-22nd. New this year is a household drug /medication disposal event which wrll be held at
Town Hall on October 22nd from 10:00—2:00. :

Michaela has been working on both the Communication Program and several citizen engagement co:hcepts-,- as well as
assisting with survey tabulation. These efforts ate intended to evaluate how the Town currently communicates with resi-
dents and what opportunities ex1st to unprove these efforts Michaela will present an update to the Trustees at the meet-
“ingon the 18th

s  Staff is working on the 2017 Town Directories.

- These are scheduled to be mailed to homeowners in
late-December. This will be the first year that di-
tectories arrive prior to January 1. As always, ad-.
justments are being made to keep the directory as
useful and relevant as possible for the resrdents of
Columbine Valley :

s  Staff'is also developing a “New Resu:lent Welcome :
Packet” to be sent to people who move into Town.
The packet will cover relevant information includ-
ing no overnight parking, trash collection and build-
ing department requirements. Hopefully, this will
make the first contact with the Town a positive ex-
perience rather than a ticket or stop-work order. '
These packets will be ready in mid-November.




Building Department

:Op:‘en Space,
$1,181.23

Country Club Permit Update el

Columbine Country Club has applied for an
additional building permit that covers the foun- ' |EIREUUSE
dation for the future ball room wing of the new

- clubhouse. This permit is ready for pick-up -~  [SCCHINCE
and the Club is preparing to dig and pour the
foundation this week. This is expected to be Feeenibey
reflected in next months TA Report.




Municipal Court

2015 015YTD 2016 2016 YTD

January $4,120.95 $4,120.95 $5 632 49 $5,632.49

February  $8,377.50 $12,498.45§_-':-__'§$352700 $9,159.49

© March $8,315.52 $20,8‘13_.9,7.'-': - $6,170.5 $15,329.99
April $7,540.50 $28,3_'54-..47 $4,323.50  $19,653.49
May $7,122.00 $35,-;i?6;4'7 | ‘$1,862.2'j5'_' $21,515.74
Tune $6,914.66 $_4-2;:3:j91'.13 $3,638;78 $25,154.52
July $5,201.29 $.4"7';592.42 $8,590.86  $33,744.88
August $6,941.67  $54,534.09°  $5,843.61  $39,588.49

September  $5,724.36 $60,258.45 $6,111.98 $45,700.47

Public Works Departm_ent

+ The 2016 Pavement Program is nearly complete, A-One contracting has finished thE]I scope of work in Columbme Val-
ley. The City of Littleton conducted street sweeping and street striping during the week of October 10, and Columbine
Valley staff will complete painting operations, mcludmg parking lots and intersection stop bars throughout the next sev-
eral weeks as the weather perm1ts

. After eva.luatmg ﬁnancmg optlons staff movecl forward with the purchase of a John- Deere Gator UTV. This decision
was based on two factors. First, the financing option did not present the Town with significant cost savings and second,
there were contractual obstacles relating to the ‘Towns’ need to make such agtreements conditional on annual appropria-
tions. Delivery of the Gator may take up to six weeks. .

»  The 2016 Hazardous Waste Disposal Event conducted in September with the cities of Englewood, Littleton and Sheri-
dan was a success.. While final counts have not been submitted, at least 30 Columbine Valley households participated
more than doubling the Town’s 2015 turnout . This is the second year Columbine Valley has participated in this event.

Staff Continuing Education

Hobbes has recently attended two training sessions.
| The first covered all aspects of snow removal from
" pavement. [t included advances in weather prediction,

. the practices of pre-treatment versus post-treatment

* based on the specific weather conditions, snow: remov-
al best practices including appropriate plows, equip-
ment and techniques for the best end result, and a com-
prehensive review of best safety practices.

The second program covered pavement management
distinguishing between preventative maintenance to
prolong the life of the road and reactive repairs once a
road has started to fail. Also covered were the appro-
priate uses of surface seals, including fog, slurry, chip,
cape and scrub, inspecting asphalt and how to detect a
problem eatly and the proper repair, once a problem is
found. '




Community D-e'\relopment

Wilder"Lane

o The first home closing occurred in September and the new residents have moved in..

‘®  The traffic island (“pork chop") at Platte Canyon Road will be installed. at a later date to accommodate home construction
traffic from Platte Canyon Road. Drainage pan construction at the intersection of Wilder Lane and Middlefield Rd was
completed in August 2016. Roadway asphalt pavement cracking Wﬂl need to be monltored and repalred before the end of
warranty period. :

¢  The landscape has been substantially completed and a punch list was sent on Sept 1 for ifems to clean up prior to finaliza-
tion. Punch list items include concrete pans that do not drain, asphalt cracking, dead plants and éxcess grass clippings
going into the storm water system A final walk with the developer and contractor will be scheduled and completed next
month. : .

Willowcroft. Ma‘nor-

¢ Taylor Morrison and JBS Plpelme started construction of
sump pump underdrain in the first week of October, One
street cut has been performed and there is potential for
three additional street cuts if the existing underdrain pipe is
found to be unsuitable at those locations,

» Taylor Morrison and the Columbine Water and Sanitation
District are still coordinating sanitary sewer repairs. The
start date for work is undetermined. At this time, the con-
tractor (American West) has identified approximately 10
locations they plan to repair and is currently considering a
pipe vibration repair method that will not require roadway
removal or excavation.

Wild Plum Farm

e  On August 23rd the Planning Commission met in a contin-
ued public hearing. There were revised staff reports and '
developer presentations as well as additional comments
from the HOA’s and Town. residents, The Planning Com-
mission continued the public hearing to their regular meet-
ing on September 13", The applicant then requested a con-
tinuation to October 10th and then another extension to
October 25th as they continue discussions with Columbine
Valley HOAs. The meeting is scheduled for 6:30 p.m. on
October 25, 2016 and will be held at Hudson Gardens in
Littleton.

Littleton Valley Villas (KB Homes)

e On August 2"'the Arapahoe County Planning Commission voted 3-2 to recommend that the rezoning request be denied.
On September 23™ the applicant resubmitted a new plan. The revised plan reduces the number of units from 50 to 40 and
there are other modifications, e.g., increased open space, additional buffering etc. However, even with the decrease in
units, the primaty problem of traffic remains a major concern due to the left turn out onto Platte Canyon Road at an un-
signalized intersection. The Town’s ob]ectrons were sent in a letter from the mayor and presented at the County Planning
Commission meeting in August. :

The staff does not feel that a new letter from the Mayor is necessary. Staf‘f recommends sending the previous letter with a
statement that the Town’s concern over the traffic problem has not been resolved.

Clayton Famﬂy Farm

e On September 1 2016 Staff mqu]red agam about the status of the case and. have no new 1nformat10n On October 10" the
Town again requested any new information and have not had a response ' : : : :



Community Developmeﬁt,--'c;()'ntinued

Platte Canyon Road Task Fdrce

i 'On September 28™ a meeting was- held at Columbine Valley Town Hall .in an effort
. to gauge the willingness of other jutisdictions to partner with the Town in making
" improvements to Platte Canyon Road. The attendees included: '

¢ C(CITYOF LITTLETON ‘Mark Relph, Actmg City Manager; Aaron
Heumann, Transportation Engineering Manager

o ARAPAHOE COUNTY: Nancy Doty, Commissioner; Brian Weuner Trans-
poitation Division Manager
JEFFERSON COUNTY: Steve Durian, Transportation Director
CDOT: Roman Jauregui, District 1 Resident Engineer; Kirk Allen, Manager

'_of Permits and Utilities
¢ . DRCOG: Douglas Rex, Transportation Director
‘e .COLUMBINE VALLEY: Richard Champion, J.D. McCrumb Ph11 Sleber
. Troy Carmann, Matt Brown, and Michaela Weber

' Phﬂ Sieber presented a brief summary of the background to the formatlon of the Task Force and their ﬁndmgs and recorn—
mendations in their final report. Matt Brown then summarized the intersection problems, the recommended improvements
and estimated costs. Brian Weimer-outlined the possible revenue sources that may be available to finance the improvements.
Matt Brown then presented his findings and recommendations fof a_ more imifediate signal timing project which would be in
addition to the longer range mtersectlon unprovements -

Following these presentatlons there was con31derab1e discussion on the need for action by the cooperating jurisdictions and
the most efficient process to follow The consensus of those attending was that:

o Signal Timing (Short-Term) Existing signals along Platte'Canyon
Road have not been retimed in recent memory. The Town's analy-
sis suggests that benefits can be realized from retiming and coordi-
nating the signals. Matt will share the Synchro signal timing mod-
els with CDOT and DRCOG for their review. Once the agencies
have had an opportunity to review, Matt will follow up to 1dent1fy
next steps related to this topic.

¢  Minor Intersection Improvements (Short-Term) There may be an
opportunity to. make low-cost improvements (such as restriping) to
improve traffic conditions along the corridor in the short-term. For
example, one suggestion is to review the intersection at Coal Mine
to determine whether restriping the intersection would-enable a

- southbound right-turn lane can be provided without the need for

additional pavement, It was recognized that these types of im-
provements may require some flexibility with regard to current
design standards,

o Tt was suggested that the task force assemble a diagnostic team to
meet in the field and evaluate potentlal short-term intersection im-.-
provement scenarios. .

¢  Major Intersection _provements (Long—T erm) The Task Force o
should prepare an estimate of the planning costs involved in pre-
paring the applications for funding, discuss how those costs should
be shared ahd'the elements of an IGA.

The Platte Canyon Task Force will meet on October 20" to continue
their work as recommended at this meetmg and bnng recomrnenda-
tions to the Trustees in early 2017. :




d431HD 171341100 1344

SZe

23 LE SE 9¢ LZ [44 Ll 0g STIVI HVIN AMOH
Z 0 0 0 0 I 0 L 0 H3H.LO
0 C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NvdlH3Hs
1] [4 I [4 l 4 0 3 L LNINLHYLIA 3D1N0d NOLITLLI
9¢ € ¥ € 4 £ ¥ I ¥ J4I-MIHS ALNNOD ACHYIVHY
8¢ 0 0 0 0 S § S S 9 ¥ £ G g3Y3ONTY S1SISSY TWIO0L
ol S0¢ GE 0s gL /ll |59 gg8 |g9¢cc GGl L€ SHMNOH JiNiLHINO
£°06178 088 SZ06 |SPS8 {000Y 1S000L |9101L  |pPOL  |E7298 5688 SHNOH JvY1NO3d
€298 |0 00 0 G006 |Scr6 |9698 |84L0L {02004 |E'PE0L (G900l |8°2/8 [G'9l6 AHAHOM SHNOH V101
|
0800s OFLS |€G.F |e6.¥ [PBOS 18795 {9€/G 18860  |/86F [€0L9 NIAIKA SN V101
_
91209 €9'6oF [99'8VF |/'G0G |L€'OPS {8'EPG 168G |GE€9S |[Z2V¥9¥ |G°GOG GaSVYHIHNd ANINOSYD 40 SNOTIVO T¥W.I10L
[4 0 0 0 i 0 L 0 0 0 F1INIANC
[4 0 0 0 0 L L 0 0 0 SLNVHHVYA
43 l l 3 ! 4 ! [4 4 I ina
G I [4 0 1 0 l 0 0 0 ANOT3
S 0 0 } 1 0 0 4 0 1 HONVINIASIN
9¢ 0 0 0 [4 € Z |4 € |4 LA [4 4 S1STFHHVY T¥101
861 4 (4% 114 L 4 gL Ll L 43 SNOWINNS YYIN MOd
90¢ Si 12 43 T4 8l Si 9z 0c 1e SNOWNIWNS AJTIYA INIGINNTOD
1435 L G2 £l 8¢ 01 6 Gl L4 £ H3AHLO
514 14 8 9 S 8 L 14 € 6 LHOIT 8 NOIS HO4 dOLS OL Tivd
8¢ € g 4 3 L |4 3 9 € JONYHNSNI
<9 0 9 14 Ll 8 0 L [4 S ONDMRVd 3.LIdIHO¥Md
oSl e Gl £l Le cl id 9l 14 |74 ONIA33dS
[44)4 0 0 0 8c 6s L8 99 6¢ 82 134 IE 34 a3NSSI SNOWINNS TYdIDINAA TV.LOL

3oL DA AON 100 43S SNV TN NN AVIN ddVv dVIN d3d Nvr

11174

1L80d3Y ALIALLDOV ASTIVA INIFINNTOD 40 NMOL



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Assets
Cash and investments
Other receivables
Property taxes receivable
Property and equipment, net

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred property tax revenue

Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency
Conservation Trust
Arapahoe County Open Space
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term debt
Unreserved
Total equity

10/13/2016

Totals

September 30, December 31,
2016 2015

$ 1,700,325 1,601,964
74,690 136,190

1,618 312,843
1,996,860 1,996,859

$ 3,773,483 4,047,856

3 4,338 255917
45,308 27,364

1,618 312,843

37,696 47,917
27,236 20,354
322,644 289,345

1,996,860 1,996,859
1,337,793 1,097,267

3,722,229 3,451,732

$ 3,773,493 4,047,858




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 AND 2015

Revenue

Taxes:

Property taxes

Specific ownership taxes

Sales and use tax

Utility franchise fess

Cable television

Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services

Fines

Intergovernmentat:

Bow Mar IGA

State highway user's tax

County highway tax revenue

Motor vehicle registration fees

State cigarette tax apportionment
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback
Interest income

Other

Total revenue

Expenditures

Current:

Public safety
Sanitation
Administrafion
Planning and zoning
Public works
Economic incentive
Other - rounding
Capital outlay

Capital expenditures
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures

Excess of revenue over expenditures
Major projects

Excess of revenue over (under)
expenditures and major projects

Fund halance - beginning of period

Fund bailance - end of period

10/13/2016

Nine Months Ended
September Totals September 30, 2016
2016 2015 Budgef Actual Variance

$ 994 1,673 306,586 311,225 4,639
4,222 2122 16,075 18,247 3,172
37,934 51,443 473,247 553,582 80,335
4,382 - 36,000 28,428 (7.572)
7,000 6,860 18,750 21,480 2,730
10,008 22,770 111,753 286,616 174,863
2,932 5724 60,003 47,828 (12,175)
65,228 - 195,683 260,910 65,227
7,738 4,100 32,247 32,082 (185)

- 3,255 10,800 11,668 868

478 7065 4,500 4,314 (188)

- 114 436 755 269

1,561 1,565 4,500 6,855 2,355

- - 30,000 32,440 2,440

33 265 1,872 3,659 1,787

608 12,913 8,750 7.446 696
143,118 113,509 1,308,252 1,627,515 319,263
116,186 51,992 509,521 520,000 (10,4789)
6,070 5,613 54,000 52,800 1,200
44,569 32,824 334,795 419,261 {84,466)
16,590 19,873 42,750 75,006 (32,256)
10,310 202,846 307,775 77,576 230,199
- - - 104,930 (104,930)

) (%) - 1 Mn

- - 30,000 28,230 1,770

- - 6,000 - 6,000
193,723 313,143 1,284,841 1,277,804 7,037
(50,608) (199,834) 23,41 349,711 326,300

- - 100,000 79,215 20,785
{50,605) (199,634) (76,589) 270,496 347,085
1,775,974 1,665,131 1,211,456 1,454,873 243,417
$ 1,725,369 1,465,497 1,134,867 1,725,369 590,502




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 AND 2015

Public safety:
Automotive expenses
Salaries and benefits
Municipal court

Other

Sanitation

Administration:

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Town administration

Insurance and bonds

Office supplies and miscellaneous

County Treasurer's collection fees

Rent and building occupancy costs

Pianning and zoning

Planner and Engineering
Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance
Street lighting

Weed and tree removal

Other

Economic incentive
Other - rounding

Capital expenditures:
Public safety
Administration
Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures
Major projects:
Town Hall remode!

Total expenditures and major projects

10/13/2016

Nine Months Ended

September September September 30, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

2,815 3,380 31,128 19,310 11,818
103,624 37,785 399,721 434,076 - (34,355)
2,875 2,899 32,256 27,309 4,947
7,172 7,918 46,416 39,305 7,111
116,186 51,992 509,521 520,000 (10,479)
6,070 5,613 54,000 52,800 1,200
5,000 3,008 29,997 34,195 (4,198)
550 550 19,350 19,950 (600)
1,440 5,924 55,872 113,378 (57,506)
24,733 12,808 158,137 155,713 2,424
5,753 4,801 20,367 27,690 {7,323}
3,731 2,540 20,628 38,281 (17,653)
10 18 3,066 3,115 (49)
3,352 3,180 27,378 26,939 438
44,569 32,824 334,795 419,261 (84,466)
16,590 19,873 42 750 75,006 '(32,256)
5,002 200,172 255,097 29,886 225,211
1,296 1,151 11,250 10,123 1,127
276 440 12,628 15,089 (2,461)
3,646 1,083 28,800 22,478 6,322
10,310 202,846 307,775 77,576 230,198
- 104,930 (104,930)
2) (5) - 1 (1
2) (5) - 104,931 (104,931)
- - 10,000 10,855 (855)

- - 20,000 17,375 2,625

- - 30,000 28,230 1,770

- - 6,000 - 6,000
193,723 313,143 1,284,841 1,277,804 7,037
- - 100,000 79,215 20,785

- - 100,000 79,215 20,785
193,723 313,143 1,384,841 1,357,018 27,822




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 AND 2015

. Nine Months Ended
September September September 30, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance
Public works:
Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance 3,895 200,125 232,497 12,501 219,996
Snow removal - - 8,100 8,850 (750)
Striping 170 - 2,250 2,715 (485)
Signs maintenance 184 - 2,250 1,226 1,024
Vehicle maintenance 700 - 1,872 4,267 (2,395)
Other drainage - 47 7,128 148 8,979
Street cleaning 43 - 1,000 178 822
5,092 200,172 255,097 29,886 225,211
Street lighting 1,296 1,151 11,250 10,123 1,127
Ground maintenance 276 440 12,628 15,089 (2,461)
Other:
Miscellaneous minor public works 3,285 - 125 4,428 13,877 (9,448)
Storm water permit process 361 92 8,750 4318 2,432
Professional fees - 866 17,622 4,283 13,339
3,646 1,083 28,800 22,478 6,322
Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:
Administration - - 20,000 17,375 2625
Public safety - - 10,000 10,855 (855)
Public works - - - - -
) - - 30,000 28,230 1,770
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:
Miscellaneous - - 6,000 - 6,000
- - 6,000 - 6,000

10/13/2016 Page2of2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 AND 2015

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oilfmaintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits:
Salaries
Pension plan

Health/workman's comp insurance

Municipal court;
Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - {egal
Municipal court - other

Other:

Uniforms

Education/training

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:
Salaries - adminisiration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance ~ administration
Pension - administration
Telephone/communications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellangous:
Advertising/notices
Miscellaneous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer's coliection fees
Building occupancy costs

10/13/2016

Nine Months Ended

Page 1 of 2

September September September 30, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

880 1,977 26,253 12,810 13,443
1,625 1,413 4,875 6,500 {1,625)
2,515 3,380 31,128 19,310 11,818
94,966 28,342 311,538 360,851 {49,313)
3,118 2,740 28,846 26,825 2,021
5,542 6,703 59,337 46,400 12,937
103,624 37,785 399,721 434,076 {34,355)
750 750 6,750 6,750 -
2,000 1,938 20,628 17,956 2,672
125 211 4,878 2,603 2,275
2,875 2,899 32,256 27,309 4,947
546 256 6,003 5,633 370

- - 5,625 1,236 4,389

6,595 6,450 19,785 19,785 -
3 1,212 15,003 12,651 2,352
7,172 7,918 46,416 39,305 7111
15,774 9,548 118,462 103,603 14,859
3,621 878 9,477 15,248 (5,771)
1,312 998 10,503 13,238 (2,735)
1,028 477 5,923 6,083 {160)
750 485 4,122 5,250 (1,128)
1,648 419 3,753 7,724 (3,971)

- - 2,000 35 1,965
600 - 3,897 4,532 (635)
24,733 12,805 158,137 155,713 2,424
- - 378 333 45
1,788 2439 16,497 28,385 {11,888)
1,943 101 3,753 9,563 (5,810
3,731 2,540 20,628 38,281 (17,653)
5,000 3,006 29,897 34,195 (4,198)
550 550 19,350 18,950 (600)
1,440 5,924 55,872 113,378 (57,508)
5,753 4,801 20,367 27,690 (7,323)
10 18 3,066 3,115 (49)
3,352 3,180 27,378 26,939 439



Town of

¥ ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: October 18, 2016

Title: Resolution #35, Series 2016; Employee Handbook

Presented By: Dana Struthers, Manager of Support Services

Prepared By: Lee Schiller, Town Attorney; Dana Struthers, Manager of Support

Services; J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Background: In February 2014 the Board of Trustees adopted by
Resolution a Personnel Policies & Procedures manual for the
purpose of directing human resource guidelines for the Town.

By practice the manual is reviewed every two years for
compliance with federal and state law, HR best practices and
Town operational demands. Staff has been working with
Mountain States Employers Council on this revision to
ensure compliance in all applicable areas.

Attachments: Resolution #5, Series 2016
Employee Handbook

Suggested Motion: “I move to approve Resolution #5, Series 2016 as presented”
Or

“I move to approve Resolution #5, Series 2016 with the following
changes.....”



RESOLUTION NO. 5
SERIES OF 2016

A RESOLUTION AMENDING PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

WHEREAS, Board of Trustees determined that the Town was in need of modifying its
Personnel Policies and Procedures;

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees have received and reviewed a document titled
Personnel Policies and Procedures, which amends the Personnel Policies and Procedures
currently in effect and:

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley finds that it is in the
best interests of the Town to adopt said amended Personnel Policies and Procedures,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY:

The Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley hereby adopts the Personnel
Policies and Procedures, as more fully set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and as may be
amended and updated from time io time. The effective date of the Personnel Policies and
Procedures shall be September 20, 2016.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 18® day of October, 2016.

Richard Champion, Mayor J.D. McCrumb, Clerk



TOWN OF
COLUMBINE VALLEY
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Resolution

Adopted, October 18, 2016






IMPORTANT NOTICE

AT THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY (HEREAFTER KNOWN AS THE “TOWN”),
NEITHER THE EMPLOYEE NOR THE TOWN IS COMMITTED TO AN EMPLOYMENT
RELATIONSHIP FOR A FIXED PERIOD OF TIME. EMPLOYMENT WITH THE TOWN IS
AT-WILL. EITHER THE EMPLOYEE OR THE TOWN HAS THE RIGHT TO TERMINATE
THE EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP AT ANY TIME, FOR ANY REASON. THE
LANGUAGE USED IN THIS HANDBOOK AND ANY VERBAL STATEMENTS BY THE
TOWN ARE NOT INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT,
EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, NOR IS THERE A GUARANTEE OF EMPLOYMENT
FOR ANY SPECIFIC DURATION. NO REPRESENTATIVE OF THE TOWN, OTHER
THAN THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR, CHIEF OF POLICE AND/OR BOARD OF
TRUSTEES HAS AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT OF EMPLOYMENT
FOR ANY SPECIFIED PERIOD AND SUCH AGREEMENT MUST BE IN WRITING.

THE CONTENTS OF THIS HANDBOOK ARE SUMMARY GUIDELINES FOR
EMPLOYEES AND THEREFORE ARE NOT ALL INCLUSIVE. THIS HANDBOOK
SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUSLY ISSUED EDITIONS. EXCEPT FOR THE AT-WILL
NATURE OF EMPLOYMENT, THE TOWN RESERVES THE RIGHT TO SUSPEND,
TERMINATE, INTERPRET, OR CHANGE ANY OR ALL OF THE GUIDELINES
MENTIONED, ALONG WITH ANY OTHER PROCEDURES, PRACTICES, BENEFITS, OR
OTHER PROGRAMS OF THE TOWN. THESE CHANGES MAY OCCUR AT ANY TIME,
WITH OR WITHOUT NOTICE.



PURPOSE

A. These guidelines were developed to provide:

L. A written set of guidelines for human resources decisions;
2. A means of communication with employees;
3. A framework for consistency in recruitment, selection, placement, promotion,

retention and separation of Town employees based upon employees' qualifications
for a position;

SCOPE

These guidelines apply to all employees of the Town except elected and appointed
officials; members of the boards and commissions; persons engaged under contract to
supply professional or technical services; volunteer personnel who receive no regular
compensation from the Town; and other personnel whom the Board may designate.
Police personnel may be subject to additional guidelines, which shall prevail in the event
of conflict with these guidelines.



CHAPTER 1
EMPLOYMENT

11
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Town is dedicated to the principals of equal employment opportunity. We prohibit
uniawful discrimination against applicants or employees on the basis of age 40 and over, race,
sex, color, religion, national origin, disability, military status, genetic information, sexual
orientation or any other status protected by applicable state or local law.

Section 1-1-1 - Non-Discrimination

ADA and Religious Accommodation
The Town will make reasonable accommodation for qualified individuals with known
disabilities and employees whose work requirements interfere with a religious belief unless
doing so would result in an undue hardship to the Town or cause a direct threat to health and
safety. Employees needing accommodation are instructed to contact their supervisor or Human
Resources.

Section 1-1-2 - Anti-Harassment Policy

The Town strictly prohibits any form of unlawful employee harassment based on age 40
and over, race, sex, color, religion, national origin, disability, military status, genetic
information, sexual orientation, or any other status protected by applicable state or local law.
Improper interference with the ability of the Town's employees to perform their expected job
duties will not be tolerated. Further, employees are responsible for respecting the rights of their
co-workers.

With respect to sexual harassment, the Town prohibits the following conduct by all Town
employees and elected or appointed officials:

A. Unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors and all other verbal or physical
conduct of a sexual or other offensive nature, especially where:

1. Submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or
condition of employment;
2. Submission to or rejection of such conduct is used as the basis for decisions

affecting an individual's employment; or

3. Such conduct has the purpose or effect of creating an intimidating, hostile or
offensive work environment.



B. Offensive comments, jokes, innuendoes, and other sexually oriented statements.
Examples of the types of conduct expressly prohibited by this policy include, but are not
limited to, the following:

I.

Touching, such as rubbing or massaging someone's neck or shoulders, stroking
someone's hair or brushing against another's body;

Sexually suggestive touching;

Grabbing, groping, kissing, fondling;

Lewd, off-color, sexually oriented comments or jokes;
Foul or obscene language;

Suggestive or sexually explicit posters, calendars, photographs, e-mails, graffiti,
cartoons; and

Sexually oriented or explicit remarks.

Section 1-1-3 - Reporting Possible Harassment

If an employee experiences any job-related harassment based on sex, race, national
origin, disability or other protected factor, or believes that he or she has been treated in an
unlawful, discriminatory manner, the incident should be reported promptly to the Town
Administrator, Chief of Police, immediate supervisor, Mayor or Town Attorney who will
investigate as necessary to determine the cause of the complaint and work with the employee
to affect an equitable solution. Every effort shall be made to resolve the difficulty at the
lowest level practicable. The complaint will be kept confidential to the maximum extent
practicable.

Section 1-1-4 - Investigation

If the Town determines that an employee has harassed another individual, appropriate
disciplinary action will be taken against the offending employee, up to and including
termination of employment.

Section 1-1-5 - No Retaliation

No retaliation of any kind by any employee shall be taken against an employee because
that employee has asserted a complaint or against any witness because that individual has
reported or has assisted in any way in the investigation of a harassment complaint.



1-2
CODE OF CONDUCT

Employees of the Town must manage personal and business affairs so as to avoid
situations that might lead to conflict, or the appearance of conflict, between self-interest and duty
to the Town, to the persons served by the Town and to the general public.

Common sense and good judgment will dictate the proper course of action in most
situations. However, if there is a question of even a slight conflict with our Code of Conduct,
others will tend to exaggerate it. The best policy is to resolve such questions by addressing them
at the outset so they will not become embarrassing problems later. Such matters can easily be
addressed by discussing them with a member of the Board of Trustees who supervises the
employee (hereafter “Supervising Trustee™) or Mayor. Handling these matters in this manner
should avoid any occasion for disciplinary action. However, any violation of this Code of
Conduct may result in disciplinary action. Depending upon the severity of the violation, such
disciplinary action could include any one or a combination of the following: oral warning,
written reprimand, probation, suspension or discharge. Situations may arise that have not been
directly addressed in this Code of Conduct. The final resolution of such situations rests with the
Mayor and Board of Trustees.

Section 1-2-1 - Performance of Duties

A. Employees should perform official duties diligently, conscientiously and to the best of
their ability, remembering that they serve the public as public employees.

B. Employees should always perform their duties with courtesy and respect for the public
and for co-workers and without bias or prejudice, manifested by words or conduct, based
upon age, race, religion, national origin, gender, sexual orientation, veteran status,
disability or political affiliation.

C. With support from the Town, employees should seek to maintain and improve their
personal and professional growth and development and that of their co-workers through
cooperation and participation in training and educational programs relevant to their duties
and through any licensing or certification required for their position.

D. Employees should perform their duties impartially in a manner consistent with law and
the public interest, unswayed by kinship, position, partisan interests, public pressure or
fear of criticism or retaliation.

E. Employees should bring to the attention of their supervisor any information that, by its
nature or inference, could disclose or cause to be addressed any condition or situation that
is detrimental to the image of the Town or that they regard as a threat of liability, a threat
to safety or a breach of law. The Town will not retaliate against any employee who
makes such a disclosure in good faith. Resolution shall be pursued in accordance with the
provisions of applicable local, state and federal law.



Section 1-2-2 — Ethics

A. No employee should use or attempt to use his or her official position to secure
unwarranted privileges or exemptions.

B. No employee or a member of the employee's immediate family should accept, solicit, or
agree fo accept any gift, favor or anything of value with the understanding that the
official actions, decisions or judgments of any employee will be influenced.

C. No employee should request or accept any fee or compensation beyond that received by
the employee in his or her official capacity for advice or assistance given in the course of
his or her public employment.

D. Each employee should use the public resources, property and funds under the employee's
control responsibly and for the public purpose intended by law and not for any private

purpose.
Section 1-2-3 - Conflict of Interest

Every employee has an obligation to diligently identify, disclose, avoid and/or manage
conflicts of interest. Potential conflict of interest exists when an employee or an employee's
immediate family may be directly or indirectly financially impacted, whether favorably or
detrimentally, by a decision made by the Town in which the employee participates. Even if no
abuse of position actually occurs, a conflict of interest or its appearance can seriously undermine
the public's confidence and trust in the Town's governmental system.

A. Outside Contracts. Employees and their immediate family members should not enter
into any contract with any component of the Town government for financial gain apart
from an employment appointment without full disclosure and satisfactory management of
any potential conflict of interest in accordance with policies established by the Town.

B. Nepotism. Employees should not be involved in the decision to hire or in the supervision
of any member of their immediate family.

1. Immediate family or employees who reside in the same household will be allowed
to work in the Town as long as neither is in a position that requires supervising
the other.

2. For purposes of this policy, immediate family and relative is defined as husband,

wife, daughter (in-law), son (in-law), mother (in-law), father (in-law), brother (in-
law), sister (in-law), parents (in-law), step children, step parents (in-law),
grandparent or grandchild of an employee or other legal dependent of an
employee or the employee's relatives.



C. Business with Private Party or Vendor. Employees should not participate in decisions
regarding conduct of Town business with any private party or vendor by whom the
employee or an immediate family member is employed or is actively seeking
employment.

D. Acceptance of Gifts, Gratuities, Hospitality. Employees should notaccept gifts, loans,
gratuities, discounts, favors, hospitality, services or other compensation under
circumstances from which it could reasonably be inferred that a major purpose of the
donor is to influence the employee in the performance of duties. Examples of acceptable
courtesies include a meal or social event; floral offerings or gifts of food to commemorate
events such as illness, death, birth, holidays, promotions; or a sample or promotional gift
of nominal value ($50 or less).

Section 1-2-4 - Outside Employment

A. While the Town does not oppose employees engaging in outside employment, each full-
time employee should consider his or her position with the Town to be his/her primary
place of employment. The outside employment of part-time employees may also reflect
on the Town. Therefore, the Town will oppose outside employment when it interferes
with any employee's duties with the Town, involves a potential conflict of interest, or
compromises the integrity or credibility of the Town. Consequently, in addition to
conflict of interest situations addressed above, employees should avoid:

1. Outside employment with an entity that conducts business with the Town or
requires the employee to have frequent contact with entities that regularly do
business with the Town without full disclosure and satisfactory management of
any potential conflict of interest.

2. Outside employment that cannot be accomplished outside of the employee's
normal working hours or is otherwise incompatible with the performance of the
employee's duties by placing the employee in a position of conflict between the
employee's role at the Town and the employee's role in the outside employment.

3. Performance of work for any governmental entity within the State of Colorado
without the written consent of both employers.

4. Outside employment that exploits official position or confidential information
acquired in the performance of official duties for personal gain.

5. Outside employment that the public may view as work on behalf of the Town.

B. An exception to restrictions on outside employment pertain to the police. Outside
employment of police must conform to Police Department policies.

C. Due to the importance of the public's perception of the governmental system, the



Townrequires that all employees who engage in outside employment disclose such work
to the Town Attorney. Outside employment is subject to review for conformance to this
Code of Conduct. Employees engaged in outside employment determined not to be in
conformance may be required to cease such employment or face termination.

Section 1-2-5 - Volunteer Activities

Employees are encouraged to engage in volunteer activities, However, employees should
evaluate their volunteer activities in the same manner as outside employment to identify any
potential conflict with the employee's position with the Town. Employees should discuss these
potential conflicts with the Town Attorney.

A. An employee should declare volunteer activities only if the employee believes there is
some reason for concern consistent with the spirit of this Code of Conduct.

B. All reported volunteer activities will be reviewed for appropriateness under the guidelines
in this policy by the Town Attorney.

Section 1-2-6 - Confidentiality

Employees of the Town should carry out their duties in a manner which would withstand
public scrutiny. Some employees handle confidential court-related, law enforcement-related or
employee-related documents (including all matters involving compensation of Town employees),
while others handle sensitive matters concerning the operation of the government. Employees
must maintain the confidentiality of these maiters, ensuring information about these activities is
made public only upon appropriate authorization by the Mayor or Board of Trustees.

Section 1-2-7 - Political Activity

The Town seeks to maintain neutrality concerning political matters. Employees of the
Town have a right to entertain and express personal opinions about political candidates and
issues, but when performing their duties on behalf of the Town during working hours, employees
of the Town should endeavor to maintain neutrality in action and appearance, except where an
employee's position entails political advocacy on the part of the Town.

A. Political Campaigns. Each employee retains the right to vote as the employee chooses
and is free to participate actively in political campaigns during non-working hours. Such
activity includes, but is not limited to, membership and holding office in a political party,
campaigning for a candidate in a partisan election by making speeches, and making
contributions of time or money to individual candidates, political parties or other groups
engaged in political activity. An employee who chooses to participate in political activity
during off-duty hours should not use his or her position or title within the Town in
connection with such political activities.



B. Candidate for Office.

1. An employee who declares an intention to run for partisan elective office must
take an unpaid leave of absence upon the filing of nomination papers, unless more
than 50% of the employee's salary is paid by federal funds, in which case the
employee must resign. If elected, he or she must resign.

2. An employee may be a candidate for an unpaid non-partisan elective office or
may be appointed to an unpaid non-partisan office in another jurisdiction, without
separating from employment, provided that the employee otherwise complies with
this Code of Conduct.

C. Political Activism. Employees should not engage in political activity during scheduled
work hours, or when using government vehicles or equipment, or on Town property
except in the performance of their duties on behalf of the Town. Political activity
includes, but is not limited to:

1. Displaying literature, badges, stickers, signs or other items of political advertising
on behalf of any party, committee, agency, candidate for political office or
political issues sought to be placed on the ballot.

2. Using official authority or position, directly or indirectly, to influence or attempt
to influence any other employee in Town employment to become a member of
any political organization or to take part in any political activity.

3. Soliciting signatures for political candidacy or for the purpose of placing an issue
on the ballot.

4. Soliciting or receiving funds for political purposes.

D. Pelitical Discrimination. Employees should not discriminate in favor of or against any
employee or applicant for employment on account of political contributions or permitted
political activities.

Section 1-2-8 - Use of Public Property

A. No employee of the Town shall request, use or permit the use of Town-owned vehicles,
clothing, equipment, materials, or other property for unauthorized personal convenience,
for profit, for private use, or as part of secondary employment. Use of such Town
property is to be restricted to such services as are available to the Town generally and for
the conduct of official Town business. Employees of the Police Department are allowed
use of Town vehicles in the performance of their duties, consistent with policies
established by the Mayor or Supervising Trustee.



B. Authorized personal uses include taking & Town vehicle to lunch when going to and from
meetings on workdays as needed, use of a Town copy machine, stopping to run personal
errands when in a Town vehicle when the destination point is in conjunction with official
or authorized business, and other nominal personal uses as permitted by the Town
Administrator or Chief of Police on a case-by-case basis. Other such uses must be
consistent with policies established by the Town Administrator or Chief of Police.

10



CHAPTER 2
EMPLOYMENT

2-1
HIRING

Vacancies may be filled by transfer, promotion, demotion, re-employment or from an
employment list or other selection process established for filling that particular vacancy.

2-2
JOB POSTING FOR CURRENT EMPLOYEES

When job openings arise, qualified internal candidates will be given full consideration in
filling those openings where possible.

Section 2-2-1 - Eligibility

To be eligible, an employee must be in good standing, meaning that the employee's
overall work record is acceptable.

Section 2-2-2 - Employee Responsibilities

Employees are responsible for monitoring job vacancy notices and submitting their
application forms for jobs posted. They are also responsible for demonstrating that they are
qualified for the open position(s).
Section 2-2-3 - Review of Qualifications

The Town Administrator, Chief of Police or their designee will contact employees who
apply to discuss the job opportunity and the employee's qualifications. If the employee is not

selected, the hiring supervisor will generally explain why.

2-3
JOB ANNOUNCEMENT

Section 2-3-1 - Full-Time Positions

A. All positions shall be announced, created and publicized as directed by the Board of
Trustees.

Section 2-3-2 - Part-Time Positions
Upon authorization by the Board of Trustees, the Town Administrator may make part-

time appointments where positions require someone less than full time. Part-time employees may
be eligible for some employee benefit programs offered by the Town.

11



Section 2-3-3 - Temporary Positions

The Town, Board of Trustees or their designee may authorize temporary appointments,
provided budgeted funds are available.

CHAPTER 3
COMPENSATION

3-1
CLASSIFICATION PLAN

Section 3-1-1 - Employment Classifications

A. Work Schedule Classifications. Positions within the Town are generally designed for
full-time employees. In certain functions and during some seasons, work schedules and
‘Town needs may require the services of other than full-time employees.

L.

Full-Time. An employee hired for which the normal work schedule is thirty (30)
or more hours per week, except as specified in any applicable job description.
Certain employees may be “on-call” for service in excess of their regularly
scheduled work week, as may be determined by job description, department
policies or as otherwise directed by the Town Administrator or Chief of Police.

Part-Time. An employee hired in a position for which the normal work schedule
is less than thirty (30) hours per week.

Occasional Part-Time. An employee hired in the position for which there is no
minimum schedule work time but to be used from time-to-time as necessary,
depending on Town needs. This position accrues no benefits.

Temporary. An employee hired for a position for which the scheduled work
week can range from any number of hours up to forty (40) hours, but the position
is required for only a specific, known duration, usually less than three (3) months.
Employment beyond any initially stated period does not in any way imply a
change in employment status. Temporary employees receive all legally-mandated
benefits.

B. Nonexempt employees are entitled to overtime pay at one and one-half times their regular
pay for any hours in excess of 40 in a workweek.

C. Exempt employees are not eligible for overtime pay.

12



32
SALARY PLAN

Section 3-2-1 - Salary Schedule

A. The salary schedule shall be adopted by the Board of Trustees in conjunction with the
budgetary process. All salaries shall be subject to maximum rate, and salary increases
shall be allowed above the maximum rate only for cost of living (COLA) increases.

B. Pay is an administrative decision and is not subject to appeal.

Section 3-2-2 - Anniversary Date
Date of Hire/Length of Service Anniversary means the effective starting date of the
individual's employment with the Town. This date is used to determine how long an
employee has worked for the Town.

Section 3-2-3 - Pay Adjustments .

Performance pay adjustments, if granted, shall be in the sole discretion of the Board of
Trustees. No pay increase shall exceed the maximum rate established in the pay plan for the
position to which an employee has been appointed, except for cost of living adjustments. Ifa
performance evaluation reflects below average performance, action may be taken to demote,
reassign or terminate employment for performance reasons. The grant, or lack of grant, of a pay
adjustment is not subject to review or appeal through the Problem Resolution Policy, pursuant to
Chapter 7. ‘

3-3
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

The purpose of the performance evaluation is to provide employees with timely reports of
their progress and allow for correction of deficiencies; to provide employees with positive
recognition of strengths and special abilities; to provide an ongoing performance record that may
become part of documentation used in making personnel decisions; to provide employees with
an opportunity to discuss ways and means for improvement; and to provide a means to maintain
and update position descriptions.

Section 3-3-1 - Timely Evaluation

All regular full-time and regular part-time employees shall be evaluated at least once a
year. A summary of the evaluation shall be kept in writing.

13



Section 3-3-2 - Process
The Town Administrator, Chief of Police or their designee is responsible for completing
the performance evaluation and discussing it with the employee. Pay adjustments are not
discussed with the employee at this time, nor are pay adjustments a part of this process.
Section 3-3-3 - Appeal of Evaluation

There shall be no appeals of the evaluation process.

3-4
PAY PERIODS AND PAY DATES

Section 3-4-1 - Pay Periods

A pay week begins every Saturday at 12:01 AM and ends the following Friday at 12:00
midnight. There are twenty-six (26) pay periods in the year.

Section 3-4-2 - Pay Dates

Regular Town employees are paid biweekly. If a pay date falls on a holiday, the day of
pay shall be the last working day preceding the normal pay date.

Section 3-4-3 - Pay Checks

An employee's pay check may be released to the employee's spouse, designated family
member or to another person only if authorized in writing by the employee.

Section 3-4-4 - Pay Advances
Columbine Valley does not grant requests for pay in advance of regular pay checks.

3-5
OVERTIME/COMPENSATORY TIME

The designated supervisor may authorize overtime beyond the normal work day or work
week depending on Town needs.

Section 3-5-1 - Nonexempt Employees

A. Whenever any nonexempt employee is required to work overtime in excess of forty (40)
hours per week, that person shall be compensated at the rate of:

1. Pay for Service - One and one-half (1-1/2) times the regular rate of pay at which
such person is employed. .

14



B. "Hours worked" for purposes of calculation of overtime pay shall be defined as time on
the job performing a responsible work assignment.

C. Time shall begin once the employee is at the work station or at the call origination for
emergencies.

D. The Town Administrator or Chief of Police, must specifically authorize the rendering of
overtime services. Employees shall obtain such authorization prior to working any
overtime unless in the event of an emergency.

E. The Town Administrator or Police Chief will ensure that all overtime is properly
recorded.

3-6
HOLIDAY PAY

The Town currently offers paid holidays for a selected number of days (as defined in
Section 4-7). The Town Hall is generally closed on those days.

Section 3-6-1 Eligibility
A. Employees eligible for holiday pay are:

1. Fuli-time employees
2. Part-time employees

B. The Town will grant paid holidays to all eligible employees immediately upon
assignment to an eligible classification.

C. An employee who is absent without authorized leave on the day immediately preceding
or following a holiday shall lose holiday pay as well as pay for the day absent.

Section 3-6-2 - Work on Holiday

If an employee must work on a holiday, holiday pay is paid. Holiday pay equals whatever
would be earned hourly plus one hour pay for each hour worked. However, holiday pay may not
exceed eight (8) hours,

1. For example, pay would be eight (8) hours for the day worked and eight (8)
additional hours for the holiday worked.

2. If, however, the employee works for ten (10) hours on such holiday, only eight (8)
hours of holiday pay would be allowed.

15



Section 3-6-3 - Holiday During Paid Time Off

A. If arecognized holiday falls during an eligible employee's paid absence (for example,
employee’s paid time off), holiday leave will be in lieu of paid time off leave.

B. Paid time off for holidays will not be counted as hours worked for the putposes of
determining overtime.

Section 3-6-4 - Holiday on Day Off

If a recognized holiday falls on a day the employee is not scheduled to work, is not
otherwise required to work such day, and the employee has or will work forty (40) hours in that
week, (or the employee’s regularly scheduled work week in the case of a part-time employee),
the employee shall choose an alternate day off no later than the end of the following two (2) pay
periods. The alternate day off will require the approval of the Town Administrator or Chief of
Police .

3-7
PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

Section 3-7-1 - Mandatory Deductions
Deductions required by law are withheld from the employee paycheck each pay period.

These include federal income tax, state income tax, Social Security, Medicare (FICA), and Fire
and Police Pension Association (FPPA) deductions, and any legal wage garnishment.

Section 3-7-2 - Voluntary Deductions

Other deductions require an employee's written authorization. Examples include but are
not limited to dependent health insurance coverage and supplemental health insurance.

3-8
PROMOTION

The Town attempts to fill vacant positions with qualified Town employees before
advertising to the general public. A promotion is a change to a position in a salary range higher
than the one an employee currently occupies. Employees are encouraged to apply for any
vacancy for which they may qualify.

Section 3-8-1 - Eligibility

A. Employees may apply for promotion. An exception to this policy may be granted with
prior approval of the Mayor.

16



B. Selection of an employee for a promotion is based on past work record and performance
appraisal, education and special training undertaken, knowledge of the job duties,
licensing relevant to the position, length of service or other pertinent evidence of
increased service value of an employee to the Town.

C. Only employees who meet the requirements set forth in promotion examination
announcements may compete in promotion examinations.

3-10
EMERGENCY CLOSINGS

Emergencies such as severe weather, fires, power failures or floods can disrupt Town
operations and may require the closing of a work facility. Closing of a work facility is at the sole
discretion of the Town Administrator or designee. In the event that such an emergency occurs
during non-working hours, the Town Administrator will be responsible for notifying the affected
employees.

Section 3-10-1 - Pay for Time Not Worked

When operations of the Town or any part of the Town are officially closed due to
emergency conditions, the time off from scheduled work will be paid up to 3 days.

Section 3-10-2 - Pay for Work on Essential Operations
Employees in essential operations may be asked to work because of emergency

conditions on a day when non-essential operations are officially closed. In these circumstances,
employees who work will receive regular pay.

17



CHAPTER 4
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

4-1
WORKER'S COMPENSATION

Section 4-1-1 - Reporting Requirement

A. Any employee involved in an industrial injury or an occupational iliness as defined by
Colorado Worker's Compensation laws must report the incident to his or her immediate
supervisor or Town Administrator within twenty-four (24) hours or as soon thereafter as
possible.

B. Hours lost due to the injury or illness shall be reported on the employee time sheet.

4-2
MILITARY LEAVE

A military leave of absence will be granted to any employee, except those occupying
temporary positions, to attend scheduled drills or training or if called to active duty with the U.S.
armed services. Military leave shall be granted in accordance with the provisions of applicable
state and federal law and without loss of wages for the first 15 days.

Section 4-2-1 - No Break in Service

Active military service of an employee who is restored to employment with the Town is
not a break in service and shall be counted as credited service.

4-3
BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

Columbine Valley defines “immediate family” as the employee’s spouse, parent, child,
brother or sister, the employee’s spouse’s parent, child, brother or sister, the employee’s child’s
spouse, grandparents or grandchildren. Special consideration will also be given to any other
person whose association with the employee was similar to any of the above relationships. If an
employce wishes to take time off due to the death of an immediate family member, the employee
should notify his or her supervisor immediately.

Section 4-3-1 - Approval

A. Approval of bereavement leave for up to forty hours (40) will occur in the absence of
unusual operating requirements.

18



B.

Any employee may, with the supervisor's approval, use any available paid leave balances
for additional time off as necessary.

4-4
MATERNITY/ADOPTION/PATERNITY (MAP) LEAVE

Section 4-4-1 — Eligibility & Use

Maternity/Adoption/Paternity (MAP) leave may be granted to full-time employees for no

more than sixty (60) calendar days on the following basis:

A.

An employee shall apply for MAP leave by submitting the request in writing to the
Human Resources Administrator indicating the purpose of the leave and how long it will
last.

Employees will be paid for 80 hours of MAP leave. MAP leave must be taken or used
within 30 days following birth or adoption.

Additional MAP leave shall be taken as a combination of paid time off and unpaid leave
of absence.

Paid time off will not be accumulated during MAP leave; however, the remainder of
Town provided employee benefits will continue without interruption during MAP leave.

Employees are subject to administrative leave without pay upon exhaustion of all other
forms of paid leave balances. Positions cannot be guaranteed for employees returning
from MAP leave of longer than sixty (60) calendar days.

Section 4-4-2 - Reinstatement

Upon expiration of an approved leave of no more than sixty (60) days, the employee shall

be reinstated to the same or similar position to that held prior to the beginning of the leave.

19



4-5
PAID TIME OFF

Paid Time Off (PTO} is an all purpose time off plan for full-time employees to use for
vacation, illness or injury, and personal business. It combines traditional vacation and sick leave
plans into one flexible, paid time off program. PTO must be scheduled in a manner not to
disrupt Town operations and all employees shall coordinate PTO time to minimize
inconvenience and disruption to the Town and its other employees.

Section 4-5-1 — Eligibility

A. Employees in the following employment classifications are eligible for PTO as described
in these guidelines:

a. Full time employees

B. PTO days should be planned and scheduled in advance whenever possible. To schedule
planned PTO, employees should request advance approval from the Town Administrator,
Chief of Police or their designee. Requests are reviewed on a number of factors,
including business needs and staffing requirements.

C. Employees who have an unexpected need to be absent from work should notify the Town
Administrator, Chief of Police, or their designee, before the scheduled start of their
workday whenever possible. The Town Administrator, Chief of Police, or their designee,
must also be contacted on each additional day or unexpected absence.

D. PTO is paid at the employee’s base pay rate at the time of absence. It does not include
overtime pay.

Section 4-5-2 — Benefit Year
A. The length of eligible service is calculated on the basis of a “benefit year”. This is the 12
month period that begins when an employee begins employment. The benefit year for all

eligible employees begins on the employee’s effective date of hire.

B. An employee’s benefit year may be extended for any significant leave of absence except
military leave of absence.

C. Military leave has no effect on this calculation; that is, military leave taken shall be
counted as credited service for purposes of paid time off accumulation.

D. Once employees enter an eligible employment classification, they begin to earn paid time
off according to the schedule. '

20



Section 4-5-3 — Hourly Rate of Accumulation
A. Service Years Annual Option

0to S years 150 paid time off hours
Maximum 208 hours

6 to 14 years 190 paid time off hours
Maximum 248 hours

15+ years 230 paid time off hours
Maximum 288 hours

B. Full time employees will not earn full paid time off hours while he or she is on unpaid

leave status.

C. In the event PTO maximum is reached, an employee will only earn PTO in an amount

Accumulation Hours

5.77 per pay period

7.31 per pay period

8.85 per pay period

equal to the difference between their unused PTO and their maximum PTO benefit.

Upon termination of employment, employees will be paid for unused PTO that has been

earned through the last day of work.

4-6
CIVIC DUTY

The Town encourages employees to fulfill their civic responsibilities as citizens. The
periods of absence will be with pay and related benefits while serving on a jury, responding to &

subpoena to appear as a witness or voting, according to the provisions below.

Section 4-6-1 - Jury Duty

A. The Town recognizes jury duty as a civic responsibility of everyone. When summoned
for jury duty, an employee will be granted leave to perform his or her duty as a juror. If
the employee is excused from jury duty during his or her regular work hours, he or she is

expected to report to work promptly.

B. Employecs receive regular pay for the first three days of jury duty if they were scheduled
to work and they provide confirmation of juror service.

C. Beginning the fourth day and thereafter, employees, as jurots, are paid $50.00 per day by
the State of Colorado for state, district or county court jury duty. For jury duty in excess
of three days, employees receive the difference between jury duty pay and their regular

pay up to a maximum of eighty (80) hours.

21



D. Additional paid jury duty leave shall be evaluated on a case by case basis, with further
allowances as approved by the Town in its sole discretion. Employee classifications that
qualify for paid jury duty leave are:

1. Full time employees
2. Part time employees

E. Jury duty pay will be calculated on the employee's base pay rate times the number of
hours the employee would otherwise have worked on the day of absence.

F. Mileage, per diem amounts and jury fees may be kept by the employee.

G. If employees are required to serve jury duty beyond the period of paid jury duty leave,
they may use any available paid leave balances (for example, PTO benefits) or may
request an unpaid jury duty administrative leave of absence.

H. Employees must show the jury duty summons to the Town Administrator or Chief of
Police as soon as possible so that the Town Administrator or Chief of Police may make
arrangements to accommodate their absence.

I. Employees are expected to report for work whenever the court schedule permits.

I.  Either the Town or the employee may request an excuse or postponement from jury duty
if, in the Town's judgment, the employee's absence would create serious operational
difficulties.

K. The Town will continue to provide health insurance benefits until paid leave is expended.
At that time, the employee will become responsible for the full costs of these benefits if
continued coverage is desired. When the employee returns from jury duty, benefits will
again be provided by the Town according to the applicable plans.

L. Benefit accumulation, such as PTO or holiday benefits, will be suspended during unpaid
jury duty leave and will resume upon return to active employment.

Section 4-6-2 - Witness Duty

The Town encourages employees to appear in court for witness duty when subpoenaed
to do so.

A. If employees have been subpoenaed or otherwise requested to testify as witnesses, they
will be paid a maximum of forty (40) hours per instance to appear in court. Additional
paid time off shall be evaluated on a case by case basis, with further allowances as
approved by the Town in its sole discretion.

22



B. Employees will be paid at their base rate or time and a half if they have worked more
than forty (40) hours that week and are free to use any remaining paid leave benefits
(e.g., PTO leave} to receive compensation for any period of witness duty absence that
would otherwise be unpaid.

C. The subpoena should be shown to the Town Administrator or Chief of Police
immediately after it is received so that operating requirements can be adjusted, where
necessary, to accommodate the employee's absence.

D. The employee is expected to report for work whenever the court schedule permits.
E. Time spent in court on personal matters will not be paid.
Section 4-6-3 - Voting

Every employee is encouraged to exercise the right to vote in all public elections. Any
employee eligible and registered to vote in any public election held within this state may request
time off for voting,

A. The employee may be absent for three (3) hours with pay on the day of the election for
the purpose of voting.

B. The Town Administrator, Chief of Police or their designee may specify the hours during
which the employee may be absent for the purpose of voting.

4-7
HOLIDAYS

The Town will grant paid time off to eligible employees on the holidays listed below
approved by the Board of Trustees, unless the employee is required by a department to work in
order to maintain essential Town services. In the event an employee is required or scheduled to
work on an approved holiday, that employee will be paid up to eight (8) hours for the holiday at
their regular pay rate, in addition to their normal pay during that payroll period.

Section 4-7-1 - Eligibility

All full-time employees are eligible to take holidays from the date of hire.

Section 4-7-2 - Approved Holidays

A. A schedule of holidays to be observed during the calendar year will be approved by
Board of Trustees. On these approved holidays, non-essential Town departments will be
officially closed.

23



B. The approved holidays are:

New Year's Day (January 1)

Martin Luther King Day (third Monday in January
President’s Day (third Monday in February)
Memorial Day (last Monday in May)
Independence Day (July 4)

Labor Day (first Monday in September)
Thanksgiving Day (fourth Thursday in November)
Christmas Day (December 25)

e A Al

If a holiday falls on a Saturday, the holiday will be observed on the preceding Friday;
when it falls on a Sunday, the holiday will be observed on the following Monday. When a
holiday falls during an employee’s scheduled PTO, the day will not be charged as a PTO day.

4-8
GROUP BENEFITS

The Town currently provides group benefits coverage, which may change from time to
time for eligible employees. The Town also contributes towards all legally mandated programs
such as Social Security, Worker's Compensation, Unemployment Insurance, FPPA, etc. Human
Resources is responsible for implementation and administration of all group insurance plans.

Section 4-8-1 - Eligibility

A. Full time employees of the Town are generally eligible for coverage under all of the
Town's benefit programs, depending upon the restrictions and limitations of a particular
benefit plan.

B. Where applicable, the employee may elect to cover dependents under these programs in
accordance with current contract requirements and rate schedules. Normal eligibility
rules must be met.

C. Other employment classifications are not eligible for benefit coverage except as
specifically provided for in a particular benefit plan.

Section 4-8-2 - Group Insurance Coverage

The Town will contribute one hundred percent (100%) of the cost of providing group
health insurance coverage for full time employees (i.e., whose normal work week is at least
thirty (30) hours per week, and who participate in the group health insurance programs offered
by the Town), and fifty percent (50%) of such cost for spouses and dependents, depending upon
the restrictions and limitations of the particular benefit plan.

24



Section 4-8-3 - Voluntary Benefits

Voluntary benefits such as benefits for dependents, supplemental health benefits and
additional employee-related benefits may be offered by the Town from time to time. Voluntary
benefits are offered at the discretion of the Board of Trustees. Voluntary benefits are fully paid
by the employee.

Section 4-8-4 - Cafeteria Plan

The Town of Columbine Valley has established a cafeteria plan for employees whose
number of work week hours is at least thirty (30) hours per week.

All benefits are subject to the terms and conditions of the plan as adopted, modified and
revised by the Town from time to time. All eligible employees should refer to Human Resources
for the current cafeteria plan in effect.

Section 4-8-5 - Retirement Plan

Eligible employees are subject to retirement plans offered through the Fire & Police
Pension Association of Colorado (“FPPA™) or Colorado County Officials and Employees
Retirement Association (“CCOERA”) offered for all personnel. Employees’ rights are vested in
accordance with such retirement plans in which they are enrolled.

Section 4-8-6 - Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plan

The Town of Columbine Valley has established a Section 457 deferred compensation
plan offered through FPPA. Contributions may be made on a pre-tax basis by all employees,
subject to certain limitations contained within the plan documents.

4-9
EMPLOYEE EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

Certain Town employees may be authorized by the Town Administrator or Chief of
Police to use the Town credit card. Any usage of the card must be made only for purchases and
other acquisitions for use and consumption by the Town, and no use of a Town credit card may
be for personal or non-Town related matters. For any expenditures by an employee made on
behalf of the Town, such employee may submit a written request for reimbursement for any out-
of-pocket costs, along with proper substantiation for such expenses.

25



CHAPTER 5

5-1
HOURS OF WORK

An employee is expected to work the days and hours necessary to perform all assigned
responsibilities and tasks in order to provide continuity in access by and service to the citizenry
and facilitation of teamwork and supervisory assistance. Attendance shall be a consideration in
personnel matters.

Section 5-1-1 - Normal Work Week and Work Hours

A. The basic work week is generally forty (40) hours of work. This begins for most
employees at 12:01 AM Saturday and ends at 12:00 midnight on Friday.

B. The normal work schedule for all employees is eight (8) hours a day, five (5) days a
week, with one unpaid lunch period each day, not to exceed one (1) hour.

C. Modifications to the work week and work schedule may be made to provide essential
Town services, subject to any federal or State statutory or constitutional limitations
relating to hours of work.

D. Non-exempt employees will be paid time and one-half their regular hourly rate for all
work in excess of forty (40) hours per workweek. Non-work hours such as PTO, jury
duty and funeral leave are exempt from the hours calculated for overtime.

Section 5-1-2 - Absences and Tardiness

A. Advance notice of absence is expected; notice of unavoidable absences is expected within
one-half hour of the beginning of duty or as soon as possible if the employee is physically
unable to notify his or her supervisor.

B. Advance notice of anticipated tardiness is expected; notice of unavoidable tardiness is
expected as soon as possible. Tardiness must be made up during the pay period in which
it occurs.

C. Notification of an absence or tardiness by another employee, friend or relative is not
considered proper except in an emergency situation where the employee is physically
unable to make the notification.

D. Poor attendance and frequent tardiness are disruptive. Either may lead to disciplinary
action, up to and including termination of employment.

26



Section 5-1-3 - Meal Breaks and Rest Breaks

A. Full time employees who work a regular eight (8) hour workday will receive a maximum
of one hour unpaid meal break with the exception of Police Officers on duty. Lunch
break cannot be taken at the beginning or end of the day, nor can it be applied to any type
of leave time.

B. Paid rest breaks, if any, are at the discretion of the Town Administator or Chief of Police.
They may not be taken at the beginning or ending of a work shift, immediately before or
after lunch, applied towards an alternative work schedule or be used as leave time. Work
demands may preclude the granting of a rest break.

5-2
PERSONNEL FILES

The Town maintains a personnel file on each employee. The personnel file contains
documentation regarding all aspects of the employee's tenure with the Town, such as
performance appraisals, beneficiary designation forms, disciplinary action notices and
employment history, Employees may review their personnel files at reasonable intervals during
normal business hours in the presence of Human Resources with the approval of the Town
Attorney.

Section 5-2-1 - Maintenance of Personnel Files

A. Human Resources is responsible for maintaining personnel files and must approve
materials for inclusion in a file.

B. An employee may submit a written statement for inclusion in his or her personnel file if
he or she believes that any of the included materials requires correction and/or
clarification.

C. Items not included in the official personnel file may not be used for either promotional or
disciplinary proceedings, unless the employee falsified a time sheet or other information.

27



5-3
PERSONAL APPEARANCE

Dress, grooming and personal cleanliness standards contribute to the morale of all
employees and affect the organizational image the Town presents to the general public. Duting
business hours, employees are expected to present a clean and neat appearance and to dress
according to the requirements of their positions.

Section 5-3-1 - Uniforms

A. Employees who are required to wear a uniform of any type in the performance of their
duties will be provided such uniforms by the Town.

B. Uniforms that are provided by the Town become the property of the employee.

C. Laundering, cleaning and general upkeep of uniforms is the responsibility of each
employee.

D. Employees should be aware that the furnishing of uniforms and maintenance or
replacement allowance, if any, may, under certain circumstances, be considered a taxable
benefit,

5-4 |
ELECTRONIC MAIL, COMPUTER AND ON-LINE SERVICES USAGE

Section 5-4-1 - Communications
A. All electronic storage and communication systems (including without limitation
facsimiles, copiers, computers, software and telephones) and all information transmitted

by, received from or stored in these systems are the property of the Town;

B. These systems are to be used solely for job-related purposes and not for personal
purposes, unless expressly authorized in advance by the employee's supervisor;

C. Employees have no expectation of privacy in connection with the use of this equipment
or with the transmission, receipt or storage of information in the equipment;

D. The Town may monitor an employee's use of this equipment at any time at its discretion,
which may include printing and reading all e-mail entering, leaving or stored in these

systems as well as listening to any voice mail messages;

E. No employee will use a pass code or voice mail access code that is unknown to the Town
or that is not expressly authorized; and

28



F. All Town employees must obtain approval for, and have virus-scanned, all outside files
prior to loading such files in the Town's computer system from the Town Administrator
or Chief of Police as applicable.

Section 5-4-2 - Software Copyright

The Town purchases and licenses various computer software for business purposes and
does not own the copyright to this software or its related documentation. Employees may not
reproduce such software or use it on more than one computer unless authorized to do so by the
software license agreement.

Section 5-4-3 - Prohibited Use

Improper use of the Town's electronic storage and communications equipment is strictly
prohibited. This includes, without limitation, transmission or reception of any material in
violation of federal, state or local law or regulation (including copyrighted material, threatening
or obscene material or material that is trade secret or confidential); using the Town's equipment
or resources for commercial activities, religious or political causes, outside organizations or other
non-employment related matters; and transmitting offensive jokes, sexually explicit messages,
chain letters or material that is otherwise disruptive to the orderly operation of the Town. Any
violation of this policy is prohibited.

Section 5-4-4 - Passwords

Employees should remember that log-on and other passwords should not be shared with
anyone else, unless such information is requested by an authorized town official. Failure to
cooperate with an authorized Town official in any investigation involving the Town's electronic
communications systems is a violation of the policy and may result in discipline, up to and
including termination of employment.

Section 5-4-5 — Social Media

Whenever social media is used, the Town requests employees to be respectful of the Town, co-
workers and others. Personal use of social media is not permitted during working hours by
means of the Town’s computers, Town issued mobile devices, networks and other IT resources
and communication systems. Use of personal mobile devices during work hours should be kept
to a minimum. The Town has guidelines for the use of social media for employees who use
social networking sites that may contain postings related to the Town, employees of the Town
and any other affiliates of the Town.

Nothing in this guideline is meant to interfere with employees’ right under federal law to engage

in protected and concerted activity, including the employee’s ability to discuss terms and
conditions of their employment.

29



A. Public communications concerning the Town, employees of the Town and any other
affiliates of the Town must not violate any guidelines set forth in this handbook,
especially as it relates to discrimination, unlawful harassment, and legal activites

B. An employee’s personal or anyone else’s social networking site is not the place to make a
complaint regarding alleged discrimination, unlawful harassment, or safety issues.
Complaints to the Town regarding these issues shall be made to the Town Administrator
or Chief of Police.

C. All forms of social media communications are individual interactions, not Town
communications. All postings on social networking site on behalf of the Town must be
preapproved and sent by authorized employees.

D. If any employee posts any comment that promotes or endorses Town services in any way,
the law requires the employee to disclose they are employed by the Town.

E. When using social media, use good judgment and be respectful of others. Avoid using
statements, photographs, video or audio that could reasonably be viewed as malicious,
obscene, threatening or intimidating, that disparages others or that might constitute
harassment or bullying. Examples of such conduct might include offensive posts meant
to intentionally harm one’s reputation or posts that could contribute to a hostile work
environment.

55
TRAVEL AND EXPENSES

Section 5-5-1 - General Guidelines

Employees should use a Town credit card for all business expenses whenever possible, If
a Town credit card is not used for a business expense, then a Travel and Expense Report, with
vendor receipts, must be used and submitted to the designated supervisor within thirty (30) days.
The Town Administrator or Chief of Police has the authority to grant specific exemptions to this
policy in the best interest of the Town.

Violation of these requirements will not be tolerated.
Section 5-5-2 — Vehicle Travel

A Town vehicle should be used whenever possible for business travel. If an employee
uses a personal vehicle for business travel, he or she will be reimbursed according to the IRS

standard mileage rate. Reimbursement is allowed to the extent that mileage exceeds an
employee’s typical commute mileage to work.

30



Section 5-5-3 — Rental Cars

Rental Car expenses must be related to an employee’s attendance at a business related
conference, meeting or training event. Gasoline for rental cars is also reimbursable. Employees
are encouraged to use the Town credit card to reserve rental cars and purchase gasoline. For
reimbursement of public transportation, taxi or parking, a vendor’s receipt is required.

Section 5-5-4 — Ticketed Travel

When airline, bus or rail travel is required, the least expensive ticket for the specific
traveler’s needs is to be purchased. Reimbursement is not to exceed actual cost for air, bus or
rail, whichever is the most appropriate means of travel. The employee will be reimbursed based
on the rate for the most economical mode of transportation. If an employee choses an alternative
mode of transportation, the employee will only be reimbursed up {o the amount of the least
expensive mode of transportation.

Section 5-5-5 — Business Meals

Reimbursement is only eligible for meals where Town business is conducted, and only
after such expenditures are approved by the employee’s designated supervisor. For
reimbursement, an employee must submit an itemized vendor’s receipt, a statement of purpose
for the business meal and a list of attendees for the business meal. If gratuity is not included, the
{ip must not exceed 20% of the meal cost, including tax. No alcohol may be purchased.

Section 5-5-6 - Travel Meals

When on travel status, the per diem rates apply for meals according to the IRS standard
rate. This rate is based on the high and low level method.

Additionally, the rate will be adjusted for partial day travel, representing the meal(s)
covered during the travel period plus the incidental expense allotment. Meals provided by the
Town, including conference registration fees or other parties related to conference/program will
not be reimbursed and will reduce the per diem by that meal amount. No receipts are required
when per diem rates apply. '

Section 5-5-7 — Local Travel Meals
When an employee participates in a qualifying function which requires an employee to

attend during normal work shift, then the employee may be reimbursed up to $15 for the meal
and gratuity.

31



Section 5-5-8 — Lodging

When a destination for Town business is in excess of 75 miles, lodging accommodations
are permitted. Reasonable hotel accommodations for employees are acceptable and will be
reimbursed at a maximum of the single room rate. A vendor’s receipt is required.

Section 5-5-9 — Conference Registration and Training Expenses

Required conference registration and training expenses may be handled in one of four
ways:

Whete time allows, the Town pays directly to the conference sponsor prior to the
event.

The Town will be billed directly for the registration fee.

Payment on a Town credit card.

Tt is intended that all conference registration and training expenses be paid initially by
the Town. However, if an employee personally pays these expenses, they will be
reimbursed as part of the Monthly Travel and Expense Report Form. A copy of the
registration form and receipt must be submitted for reimbursement.

ocaw >

Section 5-3-10 — Incidental Expenses

Incidental expenses include, but are not {imited to:

1. Laundry expenses if away from home for four (4) or more calendar days.
2, Business telephone and postage expenses.
3. Purchases necessary for Town business.

Section 5-5-11 — Non-Allowable Incidental Expenses

Liquor, entertainment or tobacco.

Spouses of staff attending a business event.
Additional travel insurance.

Expenses of a personal nature.

B D=

Meals provided by the Town, including conference registration fees or other parties related to
conference/program will not be reimbursed and will reduce the per diem by that meal amount.

32



CHAPTER 6
SAFETY AND HEALTH

| 6-1
SAFETY AND LOSS MANAGEMENT

The Town is committed to providing a safe and healthy working environment and to
develop the best feasible operations, procedures, technologies and programs conducive to such
an environment. The Town's policy is aimed at minimizing the exposure of its employees and
visitors to its facilities to health or safety risks.

Section 6-1-1 - Employee Support for Safe Work Practices
A. All employees are expected to work diligently to maintain safe and healthy working
conditions and to adhere to proper operating practices and procedures designed to prevent
injuries and illnesses.

B. The responsibilities of all employees in this regard include:

1. Exercising maximum care and good judgment at all times to prevent accidents
and injuries;

2. Rf‘:porting to supervisors and seeking first aid for all injuries, regardless of how
minor;

3. Reporting unsafe conditions, equipment or practices to supervisors;

4. Using safety equipment provided by the Town at all times;

5. Observing conscientiously all safety rules and regulations at all times;

6. Notifying their supervisor, before the beginning of the work day, of any
medication they are taking that may cause drowsiness or other side effects that
could lead to injury to them and their co-workers.

7. The Town carries insurance to cover the costs of a work-related injury or illness.
Benefits help pay for medical treatment and may include part of income an
employee may lose while recovering. Detailed information is given to the
employee if they are injured on the job, or suffer an occupational illness.

33



Section 6-1-2 - Use of Town Equipment and Vehicles

The improper, careless, negligent, destructive or unsafe use or operation of equipment or
vehicles, as well as excessive or avoidable traffic and parking violations will not be tolerated.

Section 6-1-3 — Use of Safety Belts in Motor Vehicles

Operators of municipal owned or leased vehicles shall wear a seat belt in accordance with
C.R.S. 42-4-237.

6-2
TOBACCO-FREE WORKPLACE

Use of tobacco products are prohibited throughout the Town's buildings and immediate
workplace and in Town vehicles. This policy applies equally to all employees and visitors.

Section 6-2-1 - Smoking Areas

Employees who smoke may do so outside of the Town Hall in the properly designated
areas.

Section 6-2-2 - Smoking Breaks

Smoking breaks shall normally be limited to the same number of breaks that other Town
employees receive. The immediate supervisor may limit smoking breaks, particularly if they
interfere with work.

6-3
DRUG AND ALCOHOL-FREE WORKPLACE

It is the policy of the Town that its employees be free of substance and alcohol abuse.
Consequently, the use of illegal drugs by employees is prohibited. Further, employees shall not
use alcohol during work hours or engage in "prohibited conduct" as defined in this policy. The
overall goals of this policy are to ensure a drug-free and alcohol-free work environment and to
reduce accidents, injuries and fatalities. Section 6-3 shall not apply to any function sponsored by
the Town in which alcohol is served. To prevent confusion about the use of marijuana in the
State of Colorado and how it relates to your employment, the Town issued this informational
guideline:

Colorado law permits properly registered patients to use marijuana for medical purposes
without fear of criminal prosecution, so long as they abide by the State’s medical marijuana
laws. As aresult of the 2012 General Election in November 2012, Colorado also permits adults
to possess and use matijuana. Nevertheless, marijuana remains a Schedule 1 controlled
substance under the Controlled Substances Act of 1970. As such, any use of marijuana —

34



medical or otherwise — is against federal law and is prohibited while the employee is in the
employ of the Town.

Section 6-3-1 - Drug Testing

Drug testing will be performed through urinalysis or blood testing. Urinalysis or blood
testing will test for the presence of drugs and/or metabolites of the following controlled
substances: marijuana, cocaine, opiates, amphetamines, phencyclidine (PCP) and all other
controlled substances. Testing can be random and in addition upon reasonable suspicion of such
use.

A. Laboratory Testing. The procedure starts with the collection of a urine or blood

specimen.
1. Specimens will be submitted to a certified laboratory for testing.
2. As part of the collection process, the specimen provided will be split into two

vials; a primary vial and a secondary vial.

3. The certified laboratory will perform initial screening on all primary vials.

4, In the event that the primary specimen tests positive, a confirmation test of that
the primary specimen will be performed prior to the laboratory reporting the

results to the Town.

B. Laboratory Results. All laboratory results will be reported by the laboratory to the Town
Administrator or Chief of Police.

1. Positive test results will be reported to the Supervising Trustee.

2. Before reporting a positive test result to the Mayor, the Supervising Trustee will
attempt to contact the employee to discuss the test results.

C. Confidentiality. Individual test results for employees will be released to the Town,
Mayor or Supervising Trustee and will be kept strictly confidential unless consent for the
release of the test results has been obtained from the employee.

D. Request for Results and Re-Test,

i. Any individual who has submitted to drug testing in compliance with these

guidelines is entitled to receive the results of the drug testing upon timely written
request.

35



2. An individnal who tests positive may make a request of the Supervising Trustee
to have the secondary vial tested. The request for testing of a secondary specimen
is timely if it is made to the Supervising Trustee within seventy-two (72) hours of
the individual being notified by the Town of a positive test result.

3. The secondary vial must be tested by a different certified laboratory than tested
the primary specimen.

4, The individual making the request for a test of the second specimen must pre-pay
all costs associated with the test.

Section 6-3-2 - Alcohol Testing

A. The Town will perform alcohol testing using a portable breath testing device designed
and utilized for testing alcohol on a person’s breath. This may be provided through a
trained supervisor or the Town's Police Department,

B. Any initial test indicating a Blood Alcohol Concentration (BAC) of .002 or greater will
be confirmed on a breath testing device. The confirmation test will be performed no
sooner than 15 minutes and no later than 30 minutes following the completion of the
initial test. In the event the confirmation test indicates a BAC of .002 or greater, the
employee shall be removed from duty for twenty-four (24) hours or until hisor her next
scheduled on-duty time, whichever is longer, and will be subject to disciplinary action up
to and including termination, even for a first offense.

C. All alcohol tests shall be performed just prior to, during or just after duty.
Section 6-3-3 - Substance Abuse Evaluation, Return-To-Duty, and Follow-Up Testing

A. Any employee who engages in prohibited conduct shall be provided with the names,
addresses and telephone numbers of qualified Substance Abuse Professionals (SAPs). If
the employee desires to become requalified for employment with the Town, the employee
must be evaluated by a SAP and submit to any treatment the SAP prescribes.

B. Following evaluation and treatment, if any, in order to become requalified for
employment with the Town, an employee must submit to and successfully complete a
return-to-duty drug and/or alcohol test.

C. The employee is also subject to follow-up testing. Follow-up testing is separate from and
in addition to the Town's reasonable suspicion, post-accident and random testing
procedures. The schedule for follow-up testing shall be unannounced and in accordance
with the instructions of the SAP. Follow-up testing may continue for a period of up to 60
months following the employee's return to duty. No fewer than 6 tests shall be performed
in the first 12 months of follow-up testing.

36



D. The costs of any SAP evaluation of prescribed treatment shall be borne by the employee.
The Town does not guarantee or promise a position to the employee should he/she regain
qualified status.

37



CHAPTER 7
DISPLINE AND PROBLEM RESOLUTION

Section 7-1-1 - Discipline and Appeals

A. Failure to comply with Town policies, rules, standards and expectations may result in
disciplinary action including counseling, warning, suspension, or discharge depending on
the circumstances involved.

B. Potential disciplinary action will be handled on an individual, case by case basis. The
Town will take into account the overall circumstances including the nature of the
infraction and the employee’s past work record.

C. The Town will endeavor to fairly investigate and evaluate the relevant circumstances
prior to taking disciplinary action. Employees ordinarily will be given an opportunity to
explain their actions prior to disciplinary action. However, there may be circumstances
where immediate suspension from work may be appropriate, pending further
investigation.

Section 7-1-2 — Problem Resolution

A. If problems and complaints arise, it is encouraged to discuss the situation with the
supervisor within three to five days, or at least in a timely manner.

B. If aresolution is not reached or if it is inappropriate to go to the supervisor, discuss the
situation with the Town Administrator or Chief of Police. :

C. If the situation is not resolved, communicate the problem directly to Human Resources
and/or the Mayor.

D. Should further resolution be required, the Board of Trustees will make the final
determination.

38



CHAPTER 8
TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

8-1
AT WILL EMPLOYMMENT

Employment with the Town may be ended voluntarily or involuntarily.

8-2
EXIT PROCESS

Section 8-2-1 - Exit Clearance

Included in the final clearance is a verification that all Town equipment, materials and
supplies, such as keys, identification card, Town credit cards and uniforms, depending upon the
department, etc., have been returned.

Section 8-2-2 - Exit Interview

Full-time and part-time employees will participate in an exit interview at the discretion
of the Town or at the request of the employee. The interview will normally be scheduled prior to
the last day of employment. The Exit Interview shall be maintained separately from the
employee's personnel file. Temporary employees do not ordinarily participate in an Exit
Interview unless they volunteer to complete the interview.

Section 8-2-3 - Final Pay Check
Employees shall receive pay for work performed through the last hour worked and for
unused benefits as stipulated by Town guidelines and laws governing such payments.

Terminated employees must be issued their final paycheck on the next regularly scheduled pay
period.

A. Costs of unreturned Town property will be deducted from the final paycheck.
Section 8-2-4 - Continuation of Benefits
A. Benefits continue through the time actually worked by the employee. If the employee
works through the 15th day of the month or later, Town-provided insurance benefits will

continue through the last day of the month,

B. Employees eligible to continue health benefits through C.0.B.R.A. will be notified by
Human Resources within the time limit determined by law.

39



C. For those employees who are not retiring, monies accumulated in the employee's
retirement account are refundable. Forms required to request this refund are available
through the retirement plan.

8-3
VERIFICATION OF TOWN EMPLOYMENT

Employee personnel records are confidential.
Section 8-3-1 - Requests for Information
A. Dates of employment, job classification, current or last rate of pay, department in which

employee works or worked and eligibility for rehire will be verified in response to
outside requests. Additional information may be shared in conformance with state law.

B. All requests or phone calls for verification of employment or wages of current or former
employees, written or verbal, should be forwarded to Human Resources for processing.
A release signed by the employee shall be required for such verification.

8-4
RE-EMPLOYMENT

Section 8-4-1 - Eligibility
A, Employees who resign from Town service in good standing may be re-employed, upon
approval of the Town Administrator or Chief of Police, to an equivalent or lower position

class occupied at the time of resignation. Employees re-employed within thirty (30) days
are considered to have continuous service for purposes of benefits and salary.

40



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF OUR EMPLOYEE MANUAL DATED

I UNDERSTAND THAT NEITHER I NOR THE TOWN IS COMMITTED TO AN
EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP FOR A FIXED PERIOD OF TIME. EMPLOYMENT
WITH THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY IS AT-WILL. BOTHI AND THE
TOWN HAVE THE RIGHT TO TERMINATE THIS EMPLOYMENT AT ANY TIME
FOR ANY REASON. THE LANGUAGE USED IN THIS HANDBOOK AND ANY
VERBAL STATEMENTS OF THE TOWN ARE NOT INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A
CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, NOR ARE THEY
A GUARANTEE OF EMPLOYMENT FOR ANY SPECIFIC DURATION.

I UNDERSTAND THAT NO REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE
VALLEY, OTHER THAN THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, HAVE AUTHORITY TO
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT OF EMPLOYMENT FOR ANY SPECIFIED PERIOD
AND SUCH AGREEMENT MUST BE IN WRITING, SIGNED BY THE MAYOR AND
MYSELF. WE HAVE NOT ENTERED INTO SUCH AN AGREEMENT.

FURTHER, I UNDERSTAND THAT THE CONTENTS OF THIS HANDBOOK ARE
SUMMARY GUILDELINES FOR EMPLOYEES AND THEREFORE NOT ALL
INCLUSIVE. THIS MANUAL SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUSLY ISSUED EDITIONS.
EXCEPT FOR THE AT-WILL NATURE OF EMPLOYMENT, THE TOWN RESERVES
THE RIGHT TO SUSPEND, TERMINATE, INTERPRET, OR CHANGE ANY OR ALL
OF THE GUIDELINES MENTIONED. ALONG WITH ANY OTHER PROCEDURES,
PRACTICES, BENEFITS OR OTHER PROGRAMS OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE
VALLEY, THESE CHANGES MY OCCUR AT ANY TIME, WITH OR WITHOUT
NOTICE.

41



Town of

%@C@Humbﬁne‘%/aﬂey

Colorado

Reguést for Board of Trustee Action

Date: October 18, 2016

Title: 2017 Town Budget

Presented By: Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

Prepared By: Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

Background: This is the second round of discussion regarding the 2017 budget for

the Town. A Public Hearing and 1% reading of the 2017 Budget is
scheduled for a Special Meeting on November 7, and a 2™ reading
and adoption will occur in December.

Attachments: 2017 Town Budget

Recommended Motion: No Trustee action is required at this time



Town of Columbine Valley
2017 Budget
Narrative Portion

December 13, 2016

The 2017 Town budget consists of a financial portion and a related narrative portion.

Basis of Accounting
The Budget is prepared and accounting records are maintained using a modified accrual basis of

accounting. Revenues, such as property taxes and sales taxes are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e.,
both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the budget year or soon thereafter.
Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred.

General Information

The Town has one General Fund, which is increased by revenues received from various Town imposed
taxes and fees. The Fund is decreased by expenditures for (1) Town operating expenses and (2) amounts
set aside (reserved) or appropriated for major infrequent purchases such as police vehicles, operating
equipment etc., and major one time only public works. Amounts, set aside, are placed in designated or
general type reserves. Amounts in these reserves are depleted as a major purchase is made or a major
public works project is undertaken. Small reserves have also been established for controlling the spending
of restricted lottery receipts (Conservation Trust Fund) and Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback sales
tax receipls.

Sources of revenues are explained below. The main sources, however, are property taxes and various sales
taxes. The amount of property taxes levied each year has been the maximum permitted in order to fund
operating expenses and reserves for major public works deemed needed by the Town. Columbine Valley
is subject to various property tax limitation statutes, notably Amendment #1, (TABOR/Bruce Amendment)
and others.

The Town’s on-going commitments for expenditures are as follows:

Public Safety — Police protection and municipal court activity (now includes the Town of Bow Mar)

L ]

s  Sanitation — Trash removal

s  Public Works — Town street and property maintenance

¢ Administration — Town office expense including election, publication, legal and other operating costs
e  Planning & Zoning — Town development expenses

Amendment #1

On November 3, 1992, the voters of Colorado passed Amendment #1 that restricts the rate of increase in
spending by local governments. The maximum annual percentage change in any year’s spending and
property tax revenues is limited to 1) inflation (rise in consumer price index) plus 2) a percentage equal to
the net percentage change in the Town’s actual valuation of all real property. Spending may be increased if
the voters in the Town approve additional taxes through an initiative referendum election. Revenues that
exceed Amendment #1 limits are refunded in the following year unless the voters approve otherwise. In
November 1998 the Town was successful in passing a referred measure to authorize the Town to collect,
retain and spend all excess revenue collected in 1998, and thereafter, without regard to any limitations
under TABOR provided that no local tax rate or mill levy be increased without further voter approval.



Sources of Fund Increases

Property Taxes — General Fund -$327.661

With the advent of Amendment #1, three separate (limiting) calculations are made to determine the
allowable property tax levy for the General Fund. The lowest of the three is the maximum property taxes
that the Town may collect. These three calculations for 2017 are as follows:

1. Amendment #1 property tax revenue limitation - $327,661
2. Amendment #] mill levy rate limitation - $374,693
3. Statutory 5.5% property tax revenue limitation - $336,857

The lowest of the three amounts is the first calculation.

The following simple explanations are a short description of the three calculations, which can be very
complicated.

The 1% caleulation is based upon the percentage increase (2015 to 2016) in actual value of Town real
property plus an allowance for the rise in the consumer price index multiplied by the 2016 certified
property tax revenue.

The 2™ calculation is based upon the 2015 mill levy times the 2016 assessed valuation of the Town real
property.

The 3™ calculation is based upon the 2015 adjusted assessed valuation of Town real property multiplied by
the 2015 mill levy, adjusted for a 5.5% statutory increase.

Specific Ownership Tax - $22,567

Specific ownership taxes are collected by the County Department of Motor Vehicles for vehicles registered
in the Town. The amount allocated to the Town by the County is based upon its proportionate share of all
County imposed property taxes. The budget for 2017 reflects an approximate 10% increase from the
projected revenue for 2016.

Sales & Use Tax - $408,000

The Town collects sales taxes on retail sales within the Town boundaries. These taxes come from sales by
Columbine Country Club, its pro shop, CenturyLink, and A T & T. The Town also collects sales tax on
automobile purchases by Town residents and on materials purchased for new and remodel home
construction. The 2017 Budget provides for the construction of sixteen (16) new homes in two continuing
developments in 2017. The 2017 Budget also anticipates remodeling costs to be approximately $1.65
million generating $50,000 in sales taxes. Other sales taxes are estimated to be virtually the same as the
2016 projected levels with the exception of a modest increase in sales taxes from Columbine Country Club
as the new clubhouse is estimated to be compiete in late summer.

Utility Franchise Fee - $48.000

Utility franchise fees come from two sources, Public Service Company of Colorado (Xcel Energy) and
CenturyLink (formerly Qwest). The fee received from Public Service is 3% of their billings to Town
residents. An annual flat fee of $3 is received from CenturyLink for each local telephone line in the Town.
These fees are budgeted to increase by $3,000 from actual fees projected for 2015. This amount may
continue to increase over the next few years largely as a result of additional new homes in the Town.



Cable TV - $28,000

In October 1982, the Town granted a non-exclusive ﬁfteen -year cable franchise covering all of Columbine
Valley. A new contract has been executed for two additional ten-year terms through October 2016 and
stipulates that the Town receives an annual fee equal to 5% of gross cable receipts by the cable operator.
Cable revenues have increased in recent years, likely due to increased premium services. Our budget has
continued at the level projected for 2014 which assumes a slowing of the increases we have experienced in
the past few years.

Permits Fees - $122,000
Permit fees (including plan review fees) are based upon the projection of sixteen (16) new homes in 2017
and remodeling activity similar to 2016,

Fines - $73.,000

Tickets and fines issued by the Town police are a function of the level of police staff maintained during the
year. We anticipate that 2017 revenues will increase over our current projection for 2016 to levels closer to
those realized in prior years. These amounts include revenues generated through the issuance of tickets
within the Town of Bow Mar {‘Bow Mar’).

Intergovernmental Revenues
Where available, mtergovernmental revenues are estimated based upon information and estimates provnded

by the governmental agencies. Other estimates are made based upon prior year actual revenues. The
Colorado Municipal League provides the estimate used for Highway User Tax (Motor Fuel Tax).

State Highway Users Tax — 2016 projection is $42,000; 2017 budgst is $46,000
County Highway Mill Tax — 2016 projection is $14,000; 2017 budget is $14,000
Cigarette Tax Apportionment — 2016 projection is $800; 2017 budget is $800
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees — 2016 projection is $5,000; 2017 budget is $5,000

Effective January 1, 2014, the Town renewed its intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar for a five
year term and continues to assume the responsibility for public safety and municipal court activities for that
town. In connection with this and the prior agreement and for providing these services, Bow Mar will have
paid the Town $260,910 in 2016 and will pay $267,172 for 2017. The payments for 2017 and 2618 will be
calculated based upon a formula using the then current consumer price index change. The agreement also
provides that the Town will refund a portion of this fee in the event the Town is unable to maintain a total
police force of six officers for the entire calendar year. There was no refund required under this provision
for 20135, and none is projected for 2016.

The Town entered into a new intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar to provide Building Department
administrative services. The fee for these services will be $40,000 in 2017. This agreement will extend
through 2018 unless terminated earlier according to the provisions of the agreement.

Interest - $8.000
The estimate for Town funds to be invested during 2017 is an average of $1,100,000 at an estimated

weighted interest rate of .73%.

Other - $11.800
Other revenues include small receipts, miscellaneous in nature, which are recewed each year plus the sale

of a retired police vehicle.

Sources of Fund Decreases

Public Safety - $662,000




Public safety costs include both Town police expense and the expense of operating its municipal court.
The Town intends to employ six full time and one or more part time police officers in 2017 to
accommodate its expanded coverage area, which includes Bow Mar. Costs include salaries and benefits,
uniforms, training, vehicle expense (four owned vehicles) and supplies. Municipal court costs are
projected to remain at the projected 2016 level. In 2008 the Town became subject to a new charge from
Arapahoe County for providing dispatch services. These services had been provided in the past at no cost
to the Town, The annual charge was increased for the first time in 2016 to $26,380. We have estimated
the same payment for 2017.

Sanitation - $75,000

The Town contracts with Allied Waste Services for trash removal. A new contract executed in 2012 is for
a five year term with no increase in the monthly fee for three years. The fee then increased by four percent
in 2016 and will increase again in 2017,

Administration - $479.000

Costs that are considered part of administration and their percentage to total administration costs are as
follows:

2016 2017
¢+ Town office salaries and benefits 43% 46%
¢ Legal, accounting and audit 14% 12%
¢ Insurance 6% 6%
s Building inspection fecs 16% 13%
s Town Hall maintenance and utilities 12% 8%
s Other 9% 13%

Office salaries include three full time employees in 2017 and two full time employees and one part-time
assistant in 2016. Included in benefits are the cost of health insurance and a pension plan.

Legal fees are very dependent upon activities occurring within the Town. The primary need for legal
services in 2017 will be preparation for and attendance at regular meetings of the Town Trustees. We also
pay our Treasurer (non-volunteer position) a fixed fee of $550 per month for services. We incurred a
modest increase in the cost of the annual audit of the Town in 2016 due to the continuing integration of
several recently expanded reporting requirements.

Insurance costs, other than health insurance, are estimated to increase approximately 5% in 2017. Our
insurance carrier is Travelers Insurance effective 2010. Our Workman’s Compensation insurance carrier is
Pinnacol Assurance.

Building inspection fees are very dependent upon new construction within the Town. The budget for 2017
assumes a normal level of inspections and plan reviews associated with remodeling in the Town and the
aforementioned sixteen (16) new homes to be constructed in 2017.

Town Hall maintenance and utilities include normal occupancy costs associated with office space
including, but not limited to, water, power, lighting, janitorial services, lawn maintenance, and cleaning
supplies,

Other costs include the issuance of periodic newsletters and/or fiyers, a Town directory, publication of
official notices, election expenses (generally in even years only), office supplies, and the possible archival
of all of the Town’s historical records.

Planning & Zoning - $69.000
The costs included in this category are all associated with mapping, zoning and developing property within

the Town, Incremental costs associated with requests from developers to review and approve new projects
within the Town are generally recovered from the developers. The budget for 2017 takes into account the



current development activity (three active developments) in the Town. A portion of these costs may be
recovered if there is significant activity in planning the active developments within the Town.

Public Works - $392.000

Town property maintenance costs include street and gutter maintenance and repair, snow removal, street
lighting, road striping, park maintenance and maintenance and repairs associated with Town equipment.
The Town has projected the fourth year of a multi-year street improvement project to be overseen by our
consulting engineering firm. We have budgeted $300,000 towards this effort for 2017. For 2017, the
Town has determined to handle snow removal services internally, relying on a new full-time public works
employee and additional part-time help, as necessary. This new public works employee will also devote
time to property maintenance and repair. Some services, such as street cleaning and sealing are contracted
from the City of Littleton or other third-party vendors.

General Fund Reserve Activity

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Fund - Receipts - $30,000

This new fund was established in 2005 to receive a portion of the .25% sales tax enacted in Arapahoe
County in 2005 to provide funding for local open space projects. These funds are generally available for
the purchase and maintenance of new open space lands within our municipality. As these funds become
significant, the Town Trustees will identify and pursue projects which will be appropriate for these funds.

Congervation Trust Fund — Receipts - § 6.000 and expenditures - $6.000

The Conservation Trust Fund receives annual proceeds from the state lottery profits. Columbine Valley is
one of more than 400 cities, towns, counties and special recreation districts to receive a portion of these
funds. Distribution is based upon population. The use of these funds is restricted to park and recreation
spending and is currently dedicated to maintenance of the park surrounding the Town Hall.

Capital expenditures - $63.000
The capital expenditures projected for 2017 include a new police vehicle to replace the oldest of the current
fleet ($43,000). Other expenditures include $15,000 for a new computer server and $5,000 for an

emergency generator.

Reserve Balance

Reserves (Fund Balances) at the beginning of 2016 were $1,454,873. Activity for 2016 and 2017 is
expected to decrease the reserve balance to $965,773. A desirable reserve balance is an amount equal to
one year’s budgeted recurring operating expenditures, or approximately $1,350,000, which will require
continued vigilance by the Town Trustees to control operating costs as weil as capital spending.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
2017 BUDGET
FINANCIAL PORTION

SUMMARY

General Fund Activity

Revenues

Operating $1,422,000

From Reserve 255000 $1,677,000
Expenditures

Operating $1,677,000

To Reserve 1,677,000

Reserve Activity
Additions
2017 Budget (Above) $ -
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback 30,000
Conservation Trust Fund 6,000 $§ 36,000

Expenditures
2017 Budget (Above) 255,000
Capital Expenditures 63,000
Major Capital Projects -
Conservation Trust Fund 6,000 324,000

Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves (288,000)
Reserves at Beginning of Year 1,253,773
Reserves at End of Year $ 965,773



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
General Fund Revenues & Expenditures

2017 Budget

Revenues

Taxes
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes
Utility Franchise Fees
Cable Television Fees

Pemits and Fines
Permits, Fees and Services
Fines

Intergovernmental
Town of Bow Mar
State Highway User's Tax
County Highway Tax Revenue
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees

State Cigarette Tax Apportionment

Interest
Other
From General Reserve

Expenditures
Public Safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and Zoning
Public Works
To General Reserve

Reserve Additions
From General Fund

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback

Conservation Trust Fund

Reserve Expenditures

To General Fund
Capital Expenditures

Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures

Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves
Beginning Reserves Balance
Ending Reserves Balance

Actual Budget  Projected Budgst
2015 2016 2018 2017
$ 308177 312,843 312,840 327,661

23,165 . 20,097 20,050 22,567
568,295 631,000 645,000 408,000
47,141 48,000 45,000 48,000
28,228 25,000 28,000 28,000
205,141 149,000 310,000 122,000
76,765 80,000 60,000 73,000
255,795 260,910 260,910 307,172
46,584 43,000 42,000 46,000
14,823 12,000 14,000 14,000
5,672 6,000 5,000 5,000
896 650 800 800
2,093 2,500 3,900 8,000
25,954 9,000 8,500 11,800

- 65,000 . 108,000 255,000
$1,606,729 1,665,000 1,864,000 1,677,000
$ 620,788 668,000 692,500 662,000
67,355 72,000 72,000 75,000
418,911 435,500 619,500 479,000
72,239 67,000 75,000 69,000
311,669 422,500 405,000 392,000
106,767 - - -
$1,606,729 1,665,000 1,864,000 1,677,000
$ 106,767 - - -
28,250 30,000 32,400 30,000
6,346 6,000 8,500 8,000

$ 141363 § 36000 § 38900 §$ 36,000
- 65,000 108,000 255,000

39,284 130,000 126,000 63,000
6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
45284 201,000 240,000 324,000
96,079  (165,000) (201,100)  (288,000)
1,358,794 1,454,873 1454873 1,253,773
$1,454873 1,289,873 1253773 985,773




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
General Fund Operating Expenditure Detail
2017 Budget

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2015 2016 2016 2017

Public Safety

Cruiser Gas, Oil and Maintenance $ 24,732 35,000 20,000 30,000
Cruiser Insurance 6,100 6,500 6,500 6,500
Salaries 398,051 405,000 460,000 405,000
FFPA Pension 37,920 37,500 37,500 40,500
Health tnsurance 45,180 53,120 45,000 50,000
Workers Comp Insurance 20,145 28,000 25,000 28,000
Uniforms 5233 8,000 8,000 8,000
Education and Training 652 7,500 5,000 7,500
Supplies and Other 28,330 20,000 19,820 19,620
Arapahoe County dispatch fees 25,800 26,380 26,380 26,380
Municipal Court Judge 8,250 9,000 8,250 9,000
Municipal Court Legal 25,785 27,500 26,550 27,500
Municipal Court Supplies 2,255 2,000 1,500 2,000
Municipal Court Administration 1,375 4,500 3,000 4,000

$620,788 668,000 692500 662000

Administration

Advertising $ 286 500 500 500
Legal 38,850 40,000 45,000 48,000
Accounting and Audit 18,800 21,000 21,000 22,000
Building Inspection 74,300 74500 115000 61,000
Building Maintenance and Utilities 39,117 36500 36500 38,500
Salaries 132,849 154,000 155,000 180,000
Payroll Taxes 12,754 12,320 17,500 14,400
Health Insurance 13,867 14,000 16,800 16,000
Pension 6,566 7,700 7,750 8,000
Telephone 5716 5,500 5,500 5,500
Supplies 5,879 5000 11,000 8,000
Insurance and Bonds 23678 27155 20,000 29,000
Miscellaneous 31,891 22,000 35130 30,000
Economic incentive - - 105,000 -
County Treasurer's Fees 3,065 3,128 3,120 3,277
Computer expense 5,196 5,000 8,000 5,000
Election Expense - 2,000 2,000 2,000
Newsletter and Directory 7,097 5,197 6,000 6,823

$418911 435500 619,500 479,000

Public Works

Street and Gutter Maintenance $241,808 300,000 300,000 300,000
Snow Removal 12,460 15,600 15400 8,000
Striping 3,787 3,000 3,000 3,080
Signs Maintenance 450 3,000 3,000 3,000
Vehicle Maintenance 2,085 2,500 4,500 3,500
Other Drainage/Water 11,575 15400 15000 13,500
Street Cleaning - 2,000 2,000 2,000
Street Lighting 13,916 15,000 15,000 15,000
Ground and Other Maintenance 5835 3,500 4,100 3,500
Cther Maintenance/Homeaowner Funds 10,840 10,000 10,000 14,000
NPDES Expense 5,246 9,000 5,000 5,000
Salary - 20,000 12,000 15,000
Professional Fees 3,896 23,500 16,000 6,500

$311,869 422500 405,000 392,000




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

Capital and Reserve Expenditure Detail

Capital Expenditures
Public Safety
Vehicle
Other
Administration
Computer and Peripherals
Other
Public Works
Streets
Other

Major Capital Projects

Town Halt Remodel
Other

2017 Budget

Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures

Parks

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2015 2016 2016 2017
$ 39,284 - - 43,000

-~ 10,000 11,000 -

- - - 15,000

20,000 15,000 5,000

$ 39,284 30,000 26,000 63,000
$ - 100,000 100,000 -
$ - 100,000 100,000 -
$ 6,000 6,000 8,000 6,000




910ZiFLIDL - LIVHA

[GHE)] Arr | 000’9 005’9 PeTA] 0aa's oyeE's 824’9 116'9 Loe9 12BS Spl'S 8009 BSE'9 pun4 ST 4 UOREAIBSUOD
[{oor'e) Arr | 000'0E [por'ee  [ovv'ee | o000E  fosgBz  je62lc  [2ig'oR |0l0'ez___|2z0'se | 8/e'€z | VBZ'GE 0g2'te Joeqaleys soeds Usdp AUNGS Gouedesy
[looowae} |- - - 086 L | 0066621 [ 5oi'eac’t [ooo'npo’L [62.°909°L [ovn’/Se’l | 66E'BOC L | 625602 |6BL'EEZ'l | SR6'PSZ') | GES'80LL | £R0'FrE'l
00€'E LT | 008’y 005'8 gbp's 000'6 V5652 165°1¢ €686 BYG'a LEL'0L 290t 9Er'8 GLB'L B340
[ AT | 000’8 006'E BS9'E 005’2 €60'2 cre'l yoz SOL'Y 961'L 996'EZ LIE'T 955'0F s
- AfT | 008 Qo8 57 058 968 £¥9 569 289 14) 88 118 287 waLucpioddy xe) eisiehi ajgls
- LrT | 00D'S 000'G ViEy Q00’9 [ 918'G 688'S 0455 L6t's 221' yI€'5 186’ 5334 vonensibey ajortjap, Jo10l
- Lrr | DOO'PL oDo'pl 899'L1 000'2E £28'¥%) 488'LL [IFA £B2'CL 2Ba'gl vo8'zL BLL'EL 15921 BNUBARY X2} ABmUBL AUN0D
000’ ACr | 0OD'SE 000y 290'2E 000'ey yES'ay Z18'Gl Zre'ry PES'EY geg'ey 510'vF £oP'LE LPG'ee Xel 5950 Aemubiy a1e18
Z9z'sr AFrAiINGN | Z20°208  [016'092 | OLE'ODZ [ 016'09¢ | §62'652 | 08.'DG2 £9g'GYe \0L'8EZ  [OSKIEE | ODO'GEZ | 000022 | DOD'GOE JB MOR JO UMDL
- |ElUSLULLRACEIAN|
DOO'EL MNIW | 00024 000'09 414 000’08 $94'94 Zb3'9) 9BL'L6 Z907il | 8E6'S0L 982'0EL 85166 LLE'ZLL | sauld
(ooo'esl) LM/3IA0E | 00022 0D0'GEZ | BJG'BLE | ODD'66 ¥20'89 ¥26°€0l agy - OBE'9E GS0°/E LiY'82 Syl's¥ SUGD) Map - SS0MIAS DUE S804 'SHULad
(on0's2Z) LNFIADH | 0000% 0DO'S4 80’29 opn'o% 290 JEL £Tr'vd IS 1/8'261 9£9'65 S61°LG 90Tk 69275 S[BPOLISY - Se0MIas PUR 5834 'sulad
000221 000'0LE [ GLo'o8 [ 0QDO'BPL Lrl'G0Z [ Z6E'89L 991’82 129’201 520'08 yscee I8V'0L riv'eol [E10] ~ SE0AIBS pLE S84 "splUad
- | S8Ul] pUB SHLIRd
i AT | DOD'g2 000'82 08F'LE ooo'se 8ZC BT £98'98 S0LFE LLTEE oge'le 128'12 EANYA 189’6}
000’ 1 | ooo's¥ 000'sk 9er'ee ooo'sk WLty 65905 SSi'6P 85'8Y 610'09 BLL'EY Z0Z'5y 958'05 S254 IsIusUe.
[fcoa’Zee) SIWOH 91 [rEA1AO8 | 000'82E 0DO'SSE | S6L'00E  [DOD'GSE | 08l'es e5°7e - - Se8 568'62 2£8'2e ¥99'c9 UORINASUOD MaN - XB1
(ooo'ae} WOINOLSIH 3408 | 000'05 00008 FECEAS 000’05 SoB'Zel 294’9 15246 yEE' LB vli'og SEs'ey 820'6L /6'G8 SIPPOWGY - XL
000's T AT [ 00D'0E L 000°SZE 000°201 000'g¥E _ | 261461 SOB'OEL SF9'GEL L6111 208'FLE SOL'8LL Z0g'10l 6L0°00L S3[0IY3A JOJOIN - SEXE SBIES
{o0o'se} HSMOW3a 000 Arr | 000°001 000’8 BOV'EL 0D0’s8 EEL'GPL | DG2°)E) vee'LEL [ 90611 0z8'LL) ZL0'8LL €9G6'0L1 6¥rLEl liElo « SBXB] 85M) pue Saeg
0o0'BOF | ODOSYY  [HESESS | 000'LES | S562'88G6 SS6'LIE iBL'gle  |[pBCEPE  [9EZPIE [ 6PL'GhE [ GEEPSE | S0LLGE |EJ0L - S@XB ) 95 PUE S3eS
215 SouRieq Of ACr | 286'22 0s0'De T4 160'0Z GOL'EE 2012 281°08 25E'61 [AEAE leg'oe LbS'0Z £9l'¥2 saxe | ditjszeumg alpads
L28'vE psienED ArF | 199°J2E ObBZIE |Sechle [evg@ZlE |J/L'90E | 96€'l0E 9% 208 [SB0°00E | biZ'ECE pLS9LE 228'267 | 6O4'BLE saxe] Agadold
1S3 9102 ¥INO S8XE]
(3ann) sanuaaoy
ans gloe
FONVHD siusWwo/ANqIsuodsay 1efipng Sjewnsy | PYolNe | Jabmng ey BNy ienpy (B emsy BN [BmaY [enay
L3N L1102 QL0Z al0z 9102 Siog ¥L0Z €102 fALiT4 Loz 0102 6002 9002
WN3yd noafoig b3 pue Y 40} Hoddug pue ejag
d.137dW0D ATTTVA SNISNNTO0D 40 NMOL




9LOZ/v oL - 1JdVNQ

905’y SNOILIIYOSans/S3and
Q08'F INOHJ3T1IL
200°s SHIVdINHINDS
(2] SNOINYITIOSIN
tZ9's51 SSIN % S3aridans
- “ 000°El Q00 LE cee'el 000D Y92 6% Y19 8E 56988 ZGo6E | 62288 0BZ 02 GLEGS 90Z'SE
NI - sdade] Jeainduion
[GhGITY) MNSWN aoa'kL 552'01 o0oq'od ogz'oz 082’02 | wayshs aspip
- ANSIN apesbdn wasfs opey
- e SACIUE||AISIK
PIHIA AN SRNSSY | 000°El ANIN 000°EY VYEZ'BE vi5'eE 669'3¢ 256’68 62258 GED'SE 90Z'9E SapIUsAn
1epdeny
(ooo'a) - - DJ0ZB9 | 00G 269 | DO0GZS | 000®98 | 99.'Bed | ¥i2hi0 | CORE0D | 6GOO6S | EBLL95 | 694055 | vi8'¥9a | PLOZIS
(oog}) - - oS 2F O0E 6€ Qle' 22 Q0a'sy GOGIE LEE L 621 0F FFECE 052’6 [T 60515 859'LY
O3TNVHONN 1S3 ! aog AN 000 005"k A 0002 GIE'L 9251 A GIE'} yFL A 0SH'L 8EY JESSIEIESTTY
QIONYHONN 1S3 | vos HNIW 0002 o0l §99 ane'z 95T'T 842 000'L 6EL'L S8l B6F L 02'L vel'l sopdang
QIDNYHINN LS | 0056 ANIW 000'2 065'L tlg 005'Z 0007 080'Z 523 vi0'e 59/'y Z¥E'S opS'y UORRIISiUILIDY
JIADNYHONN 1S3 | 056 ANIW 00s'z2 055'82 IGE'LE Q0522 684’62 B2E+E £19'92 SOL'EE 290'LE £19'ST Z6Z'¥E 95L'1E ebaT
JIADNYHONN 153 | 052 ANIW Q00’6 osz'g 0519 Q0c's 052’8 000’6 000'é6 0ge'e aoe's 0006 SAE'S 000’6 abpnr
ynog [ediswuny
- - aos'ele | 00Z'es9 | 069'76F | 000'GZR EZI'ZBS | €9p'vo5 | 1E€2'69G | 512°085 [ £E5'REG | 699'01G | SOB'ZIG | 9GE'vay I
.ZOU OL31VH MIN | - ALNNOD ¥3d LWY M3IN - MNIW 08£'92 09E'92 A 0BE'9T 008’5z 008'SZ 008°5Z 008'ST 008'Se COB'SE 008'G2 006 ¥ EEdsiq Aunod doqedery
1 s HNIW pasuadxa uawdinbg
1 - HNIW sauoydas
MO8 1v13a [{002) ANIW o0zo'sl | ozg’el | 09e'2l | ooo'ce oEc's2 [ 292'9L [ 2eg'sl tg6'8l | 089°1Z | ¥eEGE | ALzt | 8Z8'vl SNOJUE|[a2sIW ¢ Salddng
JIDNYHONN 1S3 | 008'T NS 005’2 o0o0's 9eZ'E 0952 259 65¥'T ¥88'C 529 699'L -] 34 S28°1 $OE'L Bujules y uogeanp3
CIONYHONN 153 | - MNIW o0’ 000'e E£9'G 000’8 €EC'G LBB'E EPEY EGB'E 685'0 ¥18'8 DLE2 S00'e | swioen
AUaNY MIIATY | 060’} ALSRNYNYTAr Qon'sT 000'Ge 068" FL 000'sz SkL'0Z e 2T [ 956'E Z2Let [ZE4 ] 1956l SBUBINSLY qE)] pue dWoD SISHIOM
INCo ol 3lond | ooo's |IECEL] 100'0g Q0p'sy 0Lge 0zZL'es Sk g’ SBi'28 Go0's¥ ZES'C 24Ty 6.2'82 E£GB'ZZ ajueInsyl L eay
] 000'E SASYAN 0 %01 - MNIW 005’0y | oos'Ze (629’92 | 00G'zE QzZ6'A€ | DGE'SE [ Z20'GE | 59902 | #aF'pe LIS'EE | lgcgse A%< Y LiNS/RIBAPSNIVE]S
| Guvod |(000°55) [ nNaw 000'CeY | 000090 | LS8'09E | BO0'SOP LGO'BGE | G99'biE | 98F'Let { Jeg'laE | L2P'IpE [ 2EB'bEE [ 829'6kE | vIZLIE ] salees
ISVAMONI LST | - ALSIHONNYAKE® DOG'9 00g'g 00s's 005°9 009 0028 B£9'Y 0OS'y S09'S 000°S 0do's DS’y acliRISUl 125100
w - HNIW seb Jasinuo
LIALLYANTISNGD | 000'04 HMNIW 000'0e 000°0¢ 0Le'g} 000'5E 2eLvT S25'TE LE'PE gre o L1558 GEG'SE 992'62 £85'2E SdUeUSjUiBWAIY/SED JBSInID
||_ suonesady
SINIANOD L10Z | IONVYHD EmEEoO.E_H_n_mduanum js6ipng | slewns3 | 1PV O 6 | 1ebpng |emoy lermay ey [Ny |lemdy |eroy Jenyay renpy
13N 2102 9L6Z glae EITT4 SLOZ [43v4 €102 ZhoT 102 gLoe 6002 gooz
sesuadxy Aajes aqnd
ATTIVA SNIBNNTOD 4O NMOL




|H0ErH0L - L4vHa

I- I- [= 0DO'0Z | GOG'SLL | OBR'ZE | 0ODOCL ooEze |- - - - [
(a00's} /102 - HOLVHENZO O¥ANWS | 000's [ =uo
| | C00GE | 699€L | 06002 Wajsks aucydae ).
[ I | - [ Sanmwny
(000°SL) 2102 - ¥3AUTS AASN | 000'GL [ ¥4 S|EIGIIa - DUE SISnelioD)
| UDIEAGUEY 98]0
| [ sauousg
REGIIIER] GOO'00L | S1Z'6. | 000'0aL - ~ - - BUIp|ING UONENSIUILPY UMD |
| se3den
[
%¥ 40 ISVIHONI 153 ﬁm_mo‘_,qz«d..n__. 000, | 00D%ZZ ]00geS [ 00027 [GSE/9 | JDr'an |+9/'%9 | G690 | 09c69 | 09089 [ LIPES ] 6OFZS Wm@s uw__E_. uonepues
AINQIHIS [ - - - - 160262 [BrL'LY [ BrliF | Bvl Ly [ 8blLy |ebi'ly IIEH LMe) - 3SeuaInd-o5esT]
- - - - 000'62% 1 005619 | p20'0LS [ OOSSEr | LIB'Biy | L21'BME | BBECIE | Gec ZLE | £v0'L9Z | bO0EBE | CGO'GOE | PEGE/T
000501 | DEG'+0L 588 - - - - SARLSAL) Sfuroliood
ONIIYIN SIS | - ALSIHORYNYQIr | - - - - - - - - Buidde 515
[V NVITOMASNIdXT SAIHOHY | - ALSIHONNyOar | - - - - - - - - asuadxa anpy
FONVIvE OL | €28 ALSIHOMYNYCIAr | €28's | 0009 LES'y 1605 /60", |5kt |eGev'e | veec | 06Fe | SEce | 69te | G0SE suoResignd pue sang
WNANZHIITH I18ISSOd | - ALSIMOANYOOr | 000°2 o0’ 1 000'2 086t LL6'L Ay ¢ 2021 - LZ BsUiadxg Uanas|g
NMOOMYIYE TIV130 338 | 0002 ALSIHONNYOVOr [ 000°0E | 00082 [ 269'02 | 0009 | ZLL'BE | 0625L | 2/0GL | 6B0CF | €P8BL | eeerlL | 6Gr6lL | - [eucyuElEoUBIE W 290
9102 SY IWYS 153 | - ALSINOIYNYGAOr | 005'8 | D0G® | 9ve 9 005’3 19¥'8 | 0052 | 986’9 LE2') | 9259 | viGS | G465 JIIEM PUE 102]2 - SSIIATT 230
! I - i - - - - - - - - SaRlIRN FUE &y 300
9102 SV IAYS 1S3 [{ooo's) ALSIHO/VNYQ/AOr [ 6005 | 0008 | bell 000's 96L'S | Z¥0Z | BEvel | 98F 5L | 2los SEP. | pGEFL | 1ol [ esisctke Jsnduic)
S9XE] 93 J0 %1 - AT | 261 SAXVYL I %L -LFF [ ZZZE | 02LE | Gt E gzi'e Ge0'E | 9FO'E | 220 008 =43 8OL'E | 6J6C 16T Ssag s anseal AUNGg
NAOOMYIHE TIV130 335 [(0ELEY ALSIHOIVNYOIOr | OO0'0E [ OEL'GE [ $BE'SZ | 0002 | *6B'LE | 65¢ce2 | eceee | gesol |- - 2168 | - SNOSUE|FIsIf
L0z SV INVS 183 | - ALSIHONNYO/Or | 000'62 | 00062 [ 099'/2 [GSL°/Z | 829t | 1Dl'ec | Be9ve | ev00z | 26Lol | OGL'LE | 2/G'PL | Zesse SPUSA PLE a3uRinsU)
rOud S16Z WOYd NMOQ 153 [{o00's} ALSIMO/YNVO/Or | 0008 | 000'LL | €966 CODS | 6JBG | BBEG | 8i6F | 95T E SZTC | JGee | 60LT | GeLe abeisad pue saiddng
910z S¥ INVS 1S3 [ - ALSIHOMNYO/Or [ ODS'S [ 0065 | COSF | 005G [ 912G 0005 8% L80's 0eS¥_ | 952¥ | log'® TST T auoydajal
%S 4O %5 1S3 | 0521 WSSSOUDJO%S-IMT 0006 | 052’2 |€80°9 | oDZ. | 9950 | 9ed@’c | €089 | £01'D | 26T 128's 1809 | 2055 Uoisliad
[ 310no [{oog) ALSIHOMYNYO/Ar | DO0GE [ 06581 | Je2€l | oo0%l | 498%El | ZLeGl | ZJ9vl | LBBOL | 6978 GJZ'L1L_ | 9562 668 SALEINEL] hiEaH
VS 40 %8 - 1T |(00L'E) WSSSOUD 0 %8~ IrT [00F'¥L | 00S2L | 8Y2'6L | OcEcl | ¥olgh |G9kel | 9642k | ©896 | ¢800L | vis6 | 6020L | 6468 saxe} lioiked
Hd31S +auvod | 000'sZ [ [ OxvOg | 000’08l | ODD'GSL | €D9'E0L | DOOPGL | 6¥G'CEL | LEG'LEL | S0B'0VL | vIL'2Zl | DZOGLE | 869kl | 256 Chl | 920201 saleles
NOLLY I 1vD [[000°+5) LINYTd SSOWD 40 %05 - AFF | 00018 [ 0D0SLL [¥66'66 | 00S¥L | DOERZ |2BL'®G ! 8bBee | PLILP | €ODJE | 2O66E | OS2GE | GLE'SH Uo5edsu| BUiping
ISYALONI LSIGOW 153 | 000'L "Mpne + LA 01394- IFF | 000'¢Z | 00O'LZ | OG6'6L | OO0'Le | OOB&L | 00G6: | b9e6L | COPsL | OOLBL | OSGBL | eviil | O0CZV WPNY puE BURENoISY
JICHOMOTIMNNT QTIM | 000’ | ATSIHO/YNVQ/Gr | 0008y | 000G | G6LPE 000'0F | 0S8'9E | £20'SE | BEL'6E | HOD'LZ cre'se | ¥BI'0E | 06T | BRGTT [ [
9102 SY INYS 15T | - |_ALSIHOANYOIAr | 0og 005 £EC 00% 932 Pl £ [ 90¢ [ are 1oL Buisniaapy
SINIWWOD L1L0Z Yi13a SIUBWLIOD A 1ebpng | elewnsy [Py o s | Jebpne | |emoy 2oy 1emasy BN BNy ey ey emsy
2102 oL0E 3102 SL0g 5102 [ E10¢ ZI0Z 1102 0L02 6002 8002
050 50 9€°0 ZE'D £ra [Ta £r0 Sy0 05°0 sP0
seanjpuadxg aspessiunpy
ASTIVA SNISHNTOD 40 NMOL




910&/v L0l - 14vHa

00gZ 0092 ADNIONILNOD
0052 0051 NOILLYDNa3
008 009 S1Sv4-9 ATHINOW
0008 000€ ALHYd SVINX
005+ 00S NOILONNA I181SSOd ANZ ANV ATNF 40 HiY
0051 SINIAT YIISIWNA/ONIAQTNHS
00SZ 'SNOINYTIFOSIN
0051 0051 ONILSOH 93AA
oD% 005 H3INOL
000} HOAVIN
00zZL 00z JUYMLIOS
00SY 00Se NISNVH - ONILNING
000Z 0002 5334 advo Lig3dd
0012 oole SAOUVYHD JAS MNVE
AUVMAHVH ¥3ALNdINOD
0000€ 00022 “m:om“__aidow_ﬁ
08T 0£.2 AINIBNILNOD
00sEL 00521 | saaaoH
052 052 S31ddNS ONINYID
06 088 1OVHINOD OVAH
0005 0005 1OVHINOD STIHL00L
OV6S 0t95 | TYIHOLINYT
0081 0051 HIZMNILEI/NOILLYHIY
00€S 0005 NVH.L HIN - ONIMOW
0009- 0009~ >o__mm:m 412
0000€ 00082 IONVYNILNIYW 321440
lebpng | sjewsy |10V OW 6 | 19Bpng | jenpy | jenioy | |empy | [enidy | BNV | jendy | [enpy | [enpy
2102 910z 910z L0z G102 vLOZ £102 zZLoz LLOZ 010z 6002 200z
050 LEO 9¢£"0 ZE0 €70 Lo £P0 Sb"0 050 A

sainjipusadxg IAeSIUNUPY

AFTIVA INISINNTCD 40 NMOL




SLOgP QL - 1LavHa

| GSze 0055 T Tousbuguny |
AQ¥L H3d 00D's [ aBEWEI UBdqin
AQHL Hid 051" 00001 ucisinsadns paloxd jusuianey
AQ¥L ¥3d oos’L 0052 peoy UDAUEY) SReld
Jditi NO LNSAN3-3Q Qong 0oo'L SOUEIEIEEE BUJUUE]]
Qo5'2L 000’51 ACHL
S8 GIe'L ourabuRuo)
BNOA HOMW ALLTud [{k4 aps'gl SSIpMS/ApMIS JWELY
din SNIdWYY 00002 aoa'e peOy UoAuR]) apeld
SONYHO ON 34vdIDILNY 005'E Qos's Jalueld 1ssy Buiiue|g
SONYHD ON J1vdIDILNY SZl'ee SZ1'ET QUi ait - Buiuelg
0nD'as Q05'aF TIHd
: 000's9 000's. 900'cs 000°Z9 6e2'E) Zor'Zs 8it'ty 002’1 26%'9 gen's LSE'el 688'g
Q0S'L - Gos'L - - - - m..__om_._w__wum_E
MO138 i3] 005'Z) _[ooosl [ 1oiblL | GOO'BL | £/87¢ |Soele | £99ge | 25kg Z/6'c 295'9 162'2L | 6¥0'8 S188LIEUS UMOL
MOT38 TiVLEa oo0'es 1 epp'09 | sve'na | oos'or | oosvy | JGz'Le | cep'vL | 9v0's oes'z s5b 098 [T Jauued umoL
SINIWWOD £10Z SjuBLULIODy ) 1ebpng | ejewnss |y oW e | jebpng | jemoy lenay [enpy [Ny ey femay jenjay leroy
ALOZ aL02 gloz 2102 SHOT riog 402 Thoe L1102 olog 5002 8002
suoaalotd asuadxg Buuoz pue Bmoueld Joj poddng pue prejog

AITIVA INIGHANTOD 40 NMGL

A




gloZirlioL - Ldvda

|

195png Ulipe 83§ - Y1ed Hi UBHIEW 0} 1500 1950 0} pash a4 0} spund ' oloN

_

[ UpY %gZ'Ad %eZ - /52§ @ SIU g08) 153 ¥ SION

005] - Aouabunucd *(000"9) JoRUCD CUNBSSI (DDD'S L) oM UCALED apeld @ () Ae

0 [(000°2) LD dil peoy UDAURD ajleld € 210N

Jad 0o’z @ seouBnUS § [ SION

(005'4) 183 210 (000'E) VBUL JA (| S1IoN

(005"1) sateday Hooo

1) 11epa (D002} Weguas pEslMouy ;g 910N

SISUMBS[3 PUB Uy ISjURH U0 SUNLaAD 1500 [equajod 1o} AousBuiuon 0 310N

BSES.OUL %Y JLNSSE - UMOPUNS A SUBISaG UIA 10E1ILO0D pamaual .g 910N

sJapnb puE 1eans 2pnpul 0) 000 00CS -V SION

[ 'sajoN 9102

| [

12b6png uRLpe 885 - YJBd H1 UBJIIRW 0} 1509 J3510 O} Pash aq Ot SpuUn4 .G 31oN

[

! JY/5Z) iSMasi? PeeRolieun Sy 008 153 7 SI0N

*

{{oog) - AousBugued Tpoo's) loauog ounbso g S1oN

(8102 ifjuti Usddeq you Aew) 710z 10} JOFIA PUB JORmMO)iiA BUIPPE - Jod 0D0'z @ SSRUBNIUS £ 2 910N

| (005717159 Jeu0 S(000°Z) UBLL JW 11 S1I0N

(005°1) sHedey (0D0"L) JS1epN, WSZT SAIDOZ SQUOH - pamalial Jll JDBRUGD PESUMOLY '] S10N

BJAYMIS| puE UMY Iajuny U SURLDAO 3503 (Bl

d s Aousbiunuos) o ejoN

du/Sg @ SIY 0ZE - 82110d EJ)X PUE $3qG0H 0 1500 BLUNSSE - UMOPUNS A SUBISS(] Ul 5600 Malal 10U piG -8 510N

sla)nf pue j9a1s apnjoul 0] 000'00ES TV SI0N
“SOION 2102
- - - - - - - - ¥50'S1 Bl0E 000°0F - 000GZ_ [ - |
HAW TV - ¥60'sl BlO'E 000’0y - - - | w0
HIWvd uLad Jejem ULO)g
HIANWTV 000'sT abeulelp nonasay Azjoo)
HIWIY | Buiaed aue Aeamied
HIWIVd | dwnd dwng sjbeg
J3Imnvd - - NEAn Joatuuad Heday
HIWIVI JBALCIASIGIN -~ WIBI] B 9AEG
leyden
S 910N - n_uz<.s>mz 000's 0o0o'g ¥62's 00g'e 000’ ooo'g o0o'e 000'9 ooo's 000'9 000'9 000's ISRUL UoREAIDSUOD
f
(ooo'eL} - [- O0O'Z6E | DOG'SOP | 925°/7 | DOS'ZEZ¥ | GOS'LLE 057188 £268'68 96F' YOl #0E 06 2ZP'00L | BOE'D8 | £2L 8Ll f
{005's) € 910N - ¥3W1Vd | 005'9 0009l | oeo's 005'€Z | 968'¢ 9ge's 564'91 Zeg's - - - 5884 [BUCISS3)0.d
[ ¥oleN - H3W1vd | 000'5) | 000°ZL | oss'g 000°02 $80G0oH - sebemyileles
000'% 290N - MaWTVd | 000'¥L | 000°0L ooo'ok | 000'0DL | opR'DL o¥0's oro'8 ApISONES USSY JBUMOBLLOH
- AWV | 000'S 000's Lg'Y 0006 sve's 508°C v’y i51°Y Pov'e £08°'g 89l's LEL'6 Aunpoe Juusd tejem uuolg
{ooe} | F1ON - ¥3W1Vd | 005'E 0oLy 6L0'% 00s'e SE5'G 668 SEL'S 286’ £6¢'0L 2522 | vio'0z | L0S'92 SaUeLsUIEIY punalg
- ¥IWIVd | 000°'61 | doo'st E€ZL'0L | 000'SL | 9l6'cl GEB'EL €0Z'EL 060'9) 1£2'2L o9ls'el | 632'21 £26'LL Bunub weag
- HIWVYd | 000'2 0002 8l 0002 5e8 vt Bulue3|d pas
(o051} Q310N - HM3Wvd | 005’z 000'g £8C'% 005'6 868'0L 1816 8826 umy JSWInH - IRIEAAUERN
- D 310N - H3WTvd | 000’ 0oR's 58t 006's 118 oL8'z FEL'L 10v's g5l'L [ 2E6'9 5994 i Jsyio
{0oo'L) H3Wvd | D0S'E o0s'y 192y 005°'2 S50 968 €E8'T 182'1 Sit'y 259’} ell'y g20°'g asUELBUIER IPYSA
- Y3WIVL | 000'e 000's 9Zc') ooo'e 0S¥ gLEQ 202 (5] cle'l 612 088'i 1622 i SUElg
- H3WVd | 000’ 0oR's SIL'E 000'e 180°8 g28°L L85 G20'l ZGE'L £00'L £6% ver'e | Buding
(oor's) 930N - ¥3Wvd | ooo's 00¥'sL | 0ss's 00951 | og¥'el 3629 008’ 950't BE9'Y 058'e E0E'Y SEB'Z [eAOWIaY MoUg
- ¥ AION _ Y3Wvd | 0o00'0oe | 000'00E | 2061 | oos'ooe | eoB'LiE 161'68Z vi2'sl Z15'se rlo'se WF'rr WLl | 1215 SIBRNOABANG
JONYHD suawo/Aiqisuodsoy 1ebpng | aeumsy | 1wy oW e | ebpng ehdy lenpy Eaad |enjay 1enyy Tenoy jenpy [Enjoy
13N 2102 9iloZ 2102 9L0Zg =1 1014 rlog £10Z [4 504 LLoZ o] 1274 6002 8002
suonyoalosg asuadxg sxpom 211qnd Jo} Jpodding pue ejag
ASTIVA INIEANTOY 40 NMOL




Date:

Title:

Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

Town of

2 ColumbineValley

Colorado
Request for Board of Trustee Action

October 18, 2016

1st Administrative (Minor) Amendment to the Final
Development Plan Wilder Lane

Brent Kaslon, Assistant Town Planner

Brent Kaslon, Assistant Town Planner ; Phil Sieber, Town
Planner

This minor amendment on the Final Development Plan for the
Wilder Lane neighborhood is due to the changes made during

the construction process. The changes being addressed also fix

minor errors and omissions.

These changes include:

1. An update to the retaining wall notes, as the wall was
adjusted in one location to protect the neighbor’s large pine
trees.

2. An update to the town wall along Platte Canyon Road as
the Town engineer asked for a revision to the wall as it
passed over Tract H for drainage purposes.

3. An update to the crusher fines trail to connect to Wilder
Lane in Tract F.

4. An update to the Town wall at the South Property line. The
wall was constructed as wood in lieu of masonry as Xcel
Energy would not allow the wall to be constructed from
masonry across its easement

5. An update showing the addition of wood fence between the
west side of Lot 20 and Tract C added at the suggestion of
Town staff after receiving a neighbor request.

An administrative (minor) amendment to an approved
preliminary development plan or plat, an approved final
development plan or plat may be initiated by the owner of all or
a portion of the property, or, by the Board of Trustee’s when
the Board has determined that the amendment is in the public
interest.

The administrative (minor) amendment process may only be used
for amendments, changes and revisions to a preliminary or final plan

]



or final plat that has been determined to be of a minor engineering,
planning or administrative nature that meet one or more of the
following criteria:

1. All involved lands must be part of a previously approved
plan or plat.

2. No additional lot, parcel or building site is created.

3. The lot or parcel areas, or street frontage, shall not be
reduced by more than 10 percent.

4. The revisions do not conflict with any other ordinances,
regulations, codes or rules of law of the Town of Columbine
Valley or the State of Colorado.

5. The revisions do not conflict with any major requirement or
condition of the approved final Planned Development plan.

6. Changes consist of typographical and spelling errors or
transpositions, incorrect seal, incorrect dates,
monumentation incorrectly noted or drawn, incorrect or
missing interior bearing(s) and/or dimension(s) on the
drawing, or missing or incorrectly displayed arrows or
symbols.

7. The revisions are street name changes only.

8. The revision is a plan title change only.

The amendment meets the required criteria involved with the
processing for minor amendments.

The minor amendment to the approved final development plan
was initiated by the Board of Trustee’s. The Board has
determined that the amendment is in the public interest.

The criteria met includes:

1. All involved lands are a part of a previously approved plan
or plat.

2. No additional lot, parcel or building site is created.

3. The revisions do not conflict with any other ordinances,
regulations, codes or rules of law of the Town of Columbine
Valley or the State of Colorado.

4, The revisions do not conflict with any major requirement or
condition of the approved final Planned Development plan.

5. Changes consist of typographical and spelling errors or
transpositions, incorrect seal, incorrect dates,
monumentation incorrectly noted or drawn, incorrect or
missing interior bearing(s) and/or dimension(s) on the
drawing, or missing or incorrectly displayed arrows or
symbols.



Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion;

The changes made to the plan/plat were to correct minor etrors
found in the plans as well as to update the plans to correctly
show the items were changed due to typical construction petiod
changes.

Wilder Lane Final Plan Revision 10/12/16
None
Based on the finding that the request meets all the criteria for

Minor Plan Amendments and Minor Subdivision
Amendments, the staff recommends approval.

“I move to approve the 1st Administrative (Minor)
Amendment for Wilder Lane with the changes as presented”.



LAAHS BAAOD
LNTWANTY LSL NV'Td TYNIA/ SNV JI0TIM

»n
0 30 NG LMATEA0 TN SHL 0 AT | SRS
Etﬂsaﬁ»ﬁniﬁ_guiﬁg&un!%w:ud—ig

GO S (505 QN TY0U AN LIV HINDS 0009 LY IV =i 137w Sy
S SHL S 9T 'REALIVD WOARYD LIV LI, KAOHN LI 30

TOHN0D (RY JIRSEINWO 30 LFEnEIVLS

|
i
:
:
:
:
2

N IS0 Z 402
1T B I

XIONI L3HS

0011 TS

d¥I ALINIJIA

LIAES ¥dA00

OGVIOI00 J0 ULVLIS “HOHVAVYY J0 ALNNCD "AFTIVA ENIGRNT0D J0 NAMOL
‘NVIQIEA TYLIONIMd HIXIS THL 40 ISEM 89 JONVA “HLOOS S JIHSNMOL
‘6T NOILOAS J0 YALIVAL~ANQ LSVIHIYON HHIL NI JILVIGT TI0dvd ¥
LNIWANIWY LST NVId TVNIL

ANV JAddTIM

T 401 1mrs wr < 5o o ﬁ DNLABAUNRS F INIHAANIONS "MHAID
e n, S Mpuriri s
[ DN HOF -
IWHE ON TS|
axorincbopgrantag
il v £4dU1aAaa L o T B - e
260 AN KIMON XTI MDD L0 e
HNMD NYAHE CHLLY 02200 0D *000MIN
AR OALS. 0C3 205 TRNAY OIVAVE LS SRT)
RAVROAD 0 LY
SEBH JHSEMINYY QT
wzrdnadubeapetonn)
Se-0rr-S8 TN AR
01208 03 "W PR EEOSE
0024 LTRIS RN Me0S OOCI SERG~STE—-{07
TV W MUY HOVE "8 OYHOO
WIS TS wesponbgrrasimkef
TeU-§Le~0x @
ORIV FEVOSaNY1 Yot o
T ROy B e Tk ]
BERL~{il 400 d SOH-BOL-0Y
ZZI08 99 NOLIUINT —§ A
102 13RS HIGINI HLNOS. 0006 AR08 GO IEANGD
SYO YT LY 508d LTS QYO HIROS STLK
SINVITISNDD JAUTY DT SN B 3LV
"1KIMESYI THI SSOMD
QL TIYA ARNOSYIY ¥ MDTIY 10K QWS TE0X Qe 14GA3SY3 AL TN My $3S5048 BIAANIS I TR 13/ W0 A8
TeB JHE “THM ARNOSYR W LDK OWY Tiva OOCM 1004 9 ¥ S OvOH WOAnY) Ju¥ld WYL L3r0dd
— e PR 1Y 3T A10RE HIR0S 3HE RO OILVI0N TIVIL KDL 30 1324 L1 ATIVAGORMEN ¥
- ESTOV HVELSITEY w0 AN SHGKIHS JHL 1
wpz UMW FOES OYOH NOMNYD JHIYT ONOTY (OOOY S¥iM Vbl YRS Sand ehsnuo v T
X350 ™ SIHL QOYE0D ATThn GMITRT 20 MAEL 4L 20
EEIH! DNRIOBHIDH NS JAVE.
STUSML A0 GNDY 2 AE ACSGY SYR HIIEMY 151 HAd Tridd S L (BUBGNYIN $¥a 311 A0S HUNOS KL IMDTH TION SMRVLR STVLS Ao ML T
TADNGY SHISRH X Gavod ONKRIOXN
ACLAES DN OS0N 3 dNY LIINE SHL WY U300F SYM OYd LCR0N0D ¥ ONY SIS0
AN AVIOH EVRYG 0 K IDYAL FS0MTV D DL 3L 02 2eoSiia (G0 Yive mmAL L 1
ST HOSSI AN
OHRINTONI
- 0 (ST 1 he WA B4 D F LS e - S A% 08 1t S
E - v ol
TS WAL THY OHUH A SSTHIR IS O QHROTE SY WV 1001 B0J WY YN it 01 1AGNIENY BOHN SHL
$AION
- by&lgwgi;ﬁxﬁu::x%,,_—ﬁc;ﬂ.ﬂu:ﬁﬁ
FN00A MOTTMNDOY H3NNAISH 6XITR0 7 IHL
S5 4O 3HOM (1334 FUVNCS TOT'HEZ) 'SIHIV LIS'F 40 VIHY NV SMINIYIHOD
DNINNDIFD A0
= 40 ARG ANOd JHL T1 L¥33 C1TIS S0 3TNWISKI ¥ 'USYE _CRTLER HLHON "S03H3HIL NOUJZOHd ATHELSYE
IS 0 TS IHL ONY LY1d Tvhed SYTIR B RUINDD ON'S JO ANVONNDA AREHLOCS 30 INOTY TOHL
IV ALY SYTIA B JALNAOD
OVS 30 HINMOD LSZMHINGS SHL D1 1734 /96C 30 FINVISI ¥ ‘1S3IN _IT9C26 HINGS (r
31304 £6'CS JO FINVASIO ¥ CLSIH BZEZ¥L HLAOS (F
aw HEVNYA BT wT

JFA SYDTL S0 FONVISIO ¥ 1S3 L0y 4590 HLADS (2

L3 SOC S0 3ONYLSM ¥ 'LSYE 050001 AINGS SMAeLRO00
BISUNOD (¥) S04 DHMOTIOA FHL =OU0 YOVATN 3H| 40 INMEINID ANHKOHDY
JHL ONY 1Y TN SYTHA BITI AHINNGD VS 40 AHYGHNOE ARELSIH Il ONOTV I303HI
Hvid, TN SYTIA B AMLNAOD
QS 40 HINHGD JSIRHLEON JHL OL 1334 ST4C 30 ZINVISIO ¥ IS¥I HS00A0 HINOS KoL
VOVAIN 3W0 40 INMEELNGD ALYNDIOLddY JHL GHY AYON0R ATHILSIM O¥S SHOTY SINIHL
FOLI0 YOYAIN T 40 INMRALNTD UWANONdSY JHL RO
HDG 1Ny Givs 30H003Y QY UTD VS 0 I TUL W1 LLGSSTE "OR MORGRISH Lv So5L

¥ GEEL “1 INMT Q3QU0DEN FuVNOS ROANYD Iivid 40 MEMEOD LSIMHLIOS 3HL 01 LT3
ST2TY JO JONVISID ¥ LSVD TKRSTAZT HIUON AVM-JO-LHIE ATHASYI OIS ONOTY 338IHL
gvOu NOLNYD duwld
HLNGS J0 AYH-J0-LHOIH AWALSYI 3ri NG ONOS INIOd ONS ‘ATTWA JHENTIAD NI 39¥TIW
3HL QY5 J0 YINIOD LSIMHLYON JHL OL LIM £5¢24 A0 JINVLSIO ¥ ‘1534 _QUESEE HLNOSS
4324 £9°r S0 TINVASAD ¥ CLSYS BHSTHD HLHDNT

Qv NORYIHOIGH ATIAUSYA CIARSEIC ASVT OVS NGV INT] ASVa GVS u::z‘nmuundoomzuxu
ONY HYTE OGS 20 29130 3HL At 'DIGOCST DN HOWGDIZM ¥ S2GL L ISMONY QSQBOO3N ATTWA
JHENMICS K WTTA FHL 0 ANYONNCE ATNIHLHON 3HL J0 MOILYINOIOMA ATIISYI IHL OL
1331 TOVE 40 IONVISID ¥ 'LSI Zr0L00 HINOS "IN 1SW3 QS DROTY DNIMNILKOD 3INIHL
IDNIROIE S0 INIGd JHL aHY
"HIOI3Y Ony NUTE) GIYS 0 VLD IHL HI ZECEYIOR “ON NOLJIDTH LY OOCT 'Si EITWEAON
Q003N LYK T¥RL SYTIA BN1D AHINADD S0 47 ATHEHLNOS 3KL 0 NOUVENOIED LWAIsws
AL OL 1324 £6°269 30 30NVLSIQ ¥ 'US3M -FrOL00 HINOS 3ND ISVS OVS DHOTY UZWX._-"_

i
ares 01 GIINIUEAH ONDS NOMIH SONRYIE TV HIM 1S Z10L00 HMINOS SuvIE 61 NOUJXS

IHANNGD 30 NAQL "NYIGIDW TWIDKiKd HIXE. JHL 40 [S3A 09 30NV IS § AAMSNAOL

NIVLHE) LYHL 40 T 0NV 9CG200¥0 "ON HONGIIZE 1¥ #I0Z "0l AHVANVT G30HOJ3Y T30 AVD

1IN0 HI (HEEOS30 ONWL 40 Y508 HIVIHGD IVHU J0 TIV SHGE dhr 90 S13envd (2] o
‘NOLLdI530 T¥OT1




NYId I¥NId / 3NV 83T

T T IIMS

10b0-5TT

B-IF-

iTWE

afLzie

A

16708 0T N0 DNIATAMNS P DNINIINDNI TAD
ozl rTRNT OWME, KIOGE S2i% (oo caicee g sarudvroocy

M RN BN I | F2L00 9pEod Poomay] oTal *5Teas

G4 S ‘ST PADSTE A SZ4 Toaccik e
S E TN Y ——
)
AROHG KA 30w
¥34072A30 ] (-3

SNV TV NMOL J3d".
SV YILSY L ALRYONOD IAYVH TIVHS SHALSY i 1T
“MO078 LS38 AE AHI TYOIHYHD. HOTOD TYHDALNI -
2V UNNOHOENE 38 TIVHS KIS NOISIAIGANS 3HL NG . /
HI07E "I1WISSOd S¥ IS0IT SV HINOS IJHL OL TTvM o
NACLL SNILSTXT HOLvIW O£ HOK0D 3015 NAKOL BHL -
NO X2IE8 =8 TIVHS 7T%A% "S0IS MALNIS ONIdOHS
BNOANVD I IV d ONGIY HOIHLS 38 TTYHS TIWM,..
- TIVAA NMOL G380

& 133HSIE 138

SSVHE BNEHE g @ G338 QLM
©
0335 IALLYN
s 8 135HS/5 3
‘3341 NITWOUANT E

N e
'SEYHD TV, o

@ L33HS/13N 6 L3SHS/S "3y
334l SNONQIZ3G TdAL YO NYId 335 "THNNINDS
HEINW T2AYHS —l|'|_

SOTIMOUD MOVIENL ~o o

SNLLSIXT HOLVW D.L HOT0D '3AIS NAWOL THL NO %DIE 38 TIvHS T1vm - *
“HA1S HALNID DNIJdOHS T NCANYD JL1Y]d Dw-D.\a I,nu;._ 9368 TIPHS A Tem + ,-”? 4
GUVESSGE "D HIvis ‘momvavav' 0 ALNNOD ‘AZTIVA INIEWNTIOD 40 NAOL
‘NYVIQISTK TVAIDNINd HLXIS HHL J0 ISHM 09 EDNVH ‘ELNOS § JIHSNMOL
‘67 NOILDES 40 JALAVNO—EINO LSYAHLYON HHL NI qILVD0T TIDdavd ¥
LINANANIWY 181 NVId TVNId

ANVT dHdTIM

! HOIW 31960
E T e 193454 134 'HID0T 1AAUS
aNao3l
L
I LNOD WL VLYl ST ECILET L) 43
« o SHHTIONY SaoNRe. Twn Ve o
an W3 wos NKNYAFNE ¥II043N0ON D § NES JOHIHLEVS TR MHIE A
& fLlexly 10 HANELESTHOD: YOS YD 300N WYSNG AT R
- _
SHIMOTA TWINNIYZd 7 SINIA 'SHIADD GNNOUD
oz
[+] LROD WD HY DAY HEHS, Y RN RAINYD SN MG O3 o5
@ LRODTYD LKA ONINION. SE NENE STHE SR SEWHE) LHSHT Mt o
* LR VHEMLA N SSOHEMYTY SSvua a8 3y wvantH B0
.48 DO WDL I ANYIH LY
STSSYHD T LNINYNAO
« e
(19 MDD TYOG ANOLEM, SUTHLKOE IOH S 3 H3INOF 2Nk 3NE rug
SENIHS IvAiAvioud CNY NS3YDHIAI
bird
€ AR WDS SNSRI X VONRAS ELE T L] H
(1) NOITOS MHVH Y RINEN XIS AN'TE JUoHY A0 MOTIV adm
o L ERL suna s
12} AHIDTHOG VEOH| S 3L0A VD YIS VIS ST ITE e
n LMD TYOS AFNOL AHOM YSOLNITY - Yoo VI 4 LAV ABOA SR
[ JL.EY 1 VNI VIRGA IS WIS Siel
2 JU kR 1 ™ [10]
SaranS Shondiaza
[
& R WO NN hld N (RIS Y sm
EEERINEENREERE]
5 WIOIEN
. ann21 e
[ [: - UEA WA NVIOVEE ST TN L O ou
& MELS RWUNE L3
S33H1L TV INIWYNAIO SRONAIDZ0
B
€ o WG AV SO LV ANBAHIAWH NS L'
1 aseNOZnZ DR TS VI W TYI¥D H43LE3M e
A 4 i aisFatd TN A VIO IS SN W35 ¥
SYTA wrmadis s 3 weMIAE SAWLNIID SI033 PR ABH
B3 AYINNDD 15318 5 ‘SEI 000 B Wi T oNLsNay ¢
] = T e 7 S5SULenonaioad
S T e SNV Td TV NIAGL NZd 4 !
o SICS NGANEY AL SO HALSYIId ALITHONOD'IAVIH TIVHS SYILSYHA 1TY [ it ALZMVID  NOILIGNOD ¥ LIS N TEONVLCE SWYNNOVENDD  TOBNAS
i DO'E 1530 AB JHI WOPHYHO. ¥OIGZ WUDILNI J0vS ONNOYSD 8x8 39 TIvHS 3018 o
NGISIOBNS SHLNG Y3018 TIEISS0d SY 35013 SYHLNDS IHL OL TI WWOL iy 181 INVd 3dwISTNYT




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Recommended Motion:

Recommended Motion:

Recommended Motion;

Town of

“‘%@C@ﬂmﬁ?iﬁe‘mﬂey

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

October 18, 2016

Set date for Special Meeting and Public Hearings

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

In preparation for the Wild Plum development Preliminary Plat and
Plan being on the November 15, 2016 meeting. Staff determined it

would be beneficial to conduct the budget discussions and public
hearings on another date.

“I'move to set a Special Meeting for Monday, November 7, 2016 at
6:00 p.m. to consider Town business including the 2017 budget on 1*
reading and consider an amendment to the 2016 budget”.

“I'move to set a Public Hearing for Monday, November 7, 2016 at
6:00 p.m. to consider the 2016 Amended Budget”.

“I move to set a Public Hearing for Monday, November 7, 2016 at
6:15 p.m. to consider the 2017 Town Budget”.



